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About Us Objectives

WeGrow Financial Services Private Limited is an RBI-recognized NBFC- MFI started its operations in 2017. We provide ® Economic Upgradation -tofacilitate afinancially empowered, independent society.
financial support through microfinance loans often accompanied by financial literacy training to women under
vulnerable and low-income households to improve their livelihoods through our widespread network of branches e Social Development - to bring about economic self-sufficiency, along with holistic development in terms of
across 2 states. education, health care and social dignity through community participation.
Vision Mission ® Need-Based Products - to increase the availability of a wider range of microfinance services and improve

the ability of underprivileged women to efficiently use such services through knowledge sharing.

‘ﬁ
( ) : ® Skill to Action - to improve the quality of life of the targeted population by helping them to transform their

- = livelihood skills into action in a sustainable manner.

() Equality -toreduce genderdisparity through suitable advocacy strategies.

To build a financially inclusive society by To offer reasonable, accessible, and affordable
providing quality financial services and other financial services to 2,00,000 financially
holistic development initiatives for the vulnerable populations by the year 2025 across

[ ] o
underprivileged section (especially women). the eastern and northeastern states of India to ‘ ‘ Orklng Strategles

enhance their quality of life. .
® Operational Strategy - Concentration of presence predominantly in rural areas, with tailor-made products

and services by using appropriate technology.
Values

® Financial Strategy - Creating varied portfolios in targeted operational areas, exploring financial resources

The Values which are enshrined in the ethos of the organization are embodied in the name itself. WeGrow stands for: as per extant norms, and adopting cost-effective processes.

® Product Strategy - Designing and developing products and services as per the needs of clients, within the

boundaries laid down by regulatory authorities.
Wellbeing of Clients
® HR Strategy - Recognizing the fact that a satisfied and skilled workforce is the cornerstone of success and

growth, putting in place a well-defined HR Policy which provides for-amongst others - enhancement of skill and

. . . upgradation of staffatall levels through regular capacity building initiatives.
Excellence in Service Delivery

® Social Strategy - Educate and sensitize clients on financial managementand emerging social issues.

Good Governance

Responsible Behaviour

0 Openness
Work and Grow @) W




Our Offerings

Micro Finance Loans

WeGrow offers microloans to wo
entrepreneurs from low-income househ
income-generation activities. Ticket size
rural and semi-urban clients is determi

Our main focus is to spread in rural pockets, and
currently rural outreach is 56.53% of our total
clientbase.

Water & Sanitation Loans

Apart from income generation loans, we also
offer water & sanitation loans for the
construction of household toilets, repairing old
sanitation units, and renovating existing toilets
to toilet cum bathrooms. We have disbursed
1,786 water & sanitation loansin the FY 2022-23.
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per RBI guidelines and in an affordable manner.

ssage from the

D & CEO

DearStakeholders,

I hope this message finds you and your loved ones well
and safe. It gives me great joy to share the Annual Report
of WeGrow Financial Services Private Limited for the
financial year 2022-2023.1am privileged to have led the
company as Managing Director and Chief Executive
Officer during this crucial financial year. The annual
report showcases the progress and performance of
WeGrow during the pastyear.

According to a report published by Sa-Dhan India’s
Microfinance sector has reported 21% year-on-year
growth in the financial year 2022-23. NBFC-MFI's topped
the microfinance portfolio in FY23 with a £1.30 lakh
crore portfolio size. The ratio of loans due across DPD
(days past due) buckets dropped as of March 2023
compared to the corresponding quarter of FY22. In line
with the industry performance, WeGrow has also made
significantstridesin all areas of business.

During FY 2022-23, WeGrow disbursed ¥68.49 Cr loans
and served 19,737 customers, and witnessed a 103%
growth in AUM with the opening of 13 new branches
taking the total number of branches to 30 during the
year. Our asset quality continues to remain steady and
healthy. Our balance sheet increased by 103% to

Bishwajit Das, MD & CEO

<45.79 Cr and our Net Profit increased by 7.37% to
<6.99 Cr than that of last year. NPA decreased to 0.25%
from 0.27% inthe lastfinancial year.

We believe that good corporate governance is a product
of culture and integrity, and for us profitability and
growth cannot come at the cost of these. We ensure
fairness and transparency in our lending practices
which contributes to the economic and social
developmentofthe borrowers.

Our focus on compliance and assurance is untiring and
every aspect of compliance is adhered to with utmost
sincerity, completeness, and within the stipulated
timeline. We ensure that every commitment given to our
regulatorsisdone ontime andincomplete order.

Our clients are at the heart of everything we do. We are
proud of our integrity and our commitment to providing
them with the best possible financial services.

I am also pleased to announce that the company has
developed an inclusive and sustainable digital ecosystem
through substantial investment, skilled resources, agile
processes, secured and a conducive regulatory environment.



This makes it clear that information technology is now
the key driver for the current and future advancement of
our business.

The Reserve Bank of India's (RBI) new regulatory
framework 'Master Direction - Reserve Bank of India
(Regulatory Framework for Microfinance Loans)
Directions, 2022' on microfinance loans, issued on
March 14, 2022, is an excellent step. The RBI has
completely redefined the microfinance business, which
will provide scale and operating buffers, resulting in
credit worthiness for small and medium size MFIs. These
harmonization guidelines will improve the ability of
NBFC-MFIs to penetrate into newer geographies as
pricing can now be differentiated and cover higher
operating costs for the same. With the deregulation of the
margin cap, the opportunity for risk-based pricing based
on the customer risk profile sets the backdrop of a
promising future for MFIs (microfinance institutions).

The process of adapting to the new regulatory framework
has been very challenging. It made us to change our
strategies, processes, approaches, and systems.
However, our employees have demonstrated a high
degree of resilience and have risen to the challenge.
Their remarkable contributions are the reason that

WeGrow has grown in these unprecedented times.

Iwould like to take this opportunity to express my sincere
gratitude to the regulators for their continuous guidance
and supportin helping us build a sustainable business. |
would also like to thank our employees for their
commitment and cooperation. | have no doubt that
everyone from the bottom to the top of the pyramid will
strive to take WeGrow to the next level and make the
company the epitome of success.

Iwould also like to appreciate the efforts and guidance of
our esteemed Board members and various Committee
members. | express my gratitude to all our shareholders
and customers for their continued support. | am
optimistic that, together, we can take WeGrow to new
heightsin creating value forthe community.

Thankyou foryour continued support.
Sincerely,

BishwajitDas
MD & CEO

Quick Facts

Total Staff

Active Borrowers

20,412 134

Districts Covered No. of Brances

07 30

Carezdge

Disbursements

368.49 CR

AUM PAR > 90 days

X45.79 Cr 0.25%

Grading Score

MFI 3+

Branch Network

Alipurduar
Il:hmnngl,anj'IL

Jalpaiguri
Coochbehar

Murshidabad

North 24
Parganas



Performance Highlights cy Ratio

WeGrow stepped into the field of microfinance in September 2019 and gradually spread over seven districts through -
thirty branches in the state of West Bengal and Bihar. Average Cost of Borrowing Average Operating Cost ROA
0 0 0
The following table shows WeGrow’s Operational Highlights as on March 31, 2023: 11.41% 9.68% 1.06%
ROE Operational Self Sufficiency Debt to Equity Ratio
> 6.63% 12.2% 4.83%
C.‘a\ O \, y

Our Journey

States Districts Covered Total Branch No. of Staff @ 2016-17
02 07 134

30

Active Borrowers Gross Loan Portfolio PAR > 90 days Collection Efficiency

20,412 X45.79 Cr 0.25% 99.51%

Acquisition of the NBFC named Sarawgi Fiscal
Services Private Limited.

Obtained membership of Sa-Dhan,
a Self-regulatory Organization (SRO)

@ 2018-19

Paid-up capital increased to ¥504.52 Lakh.

@ 2020-21

First Term Loan facility received from State Bank
of India.

Name changed to WeGrow Financial Services
Private Limited.

The Official Logo of WeGrow was introduced in
July 2019.

Obtained membership of all Credit Information
Companies
Finalized the partnership with Kashi
Vishwanatha Vidya Samasthe (MILAAP) under
crowd funding agreement on monthly tranches.

Solvency and Liquidity

Started microfinance operations to achieve
qualifying assets criteria

1st branch opened at Falakata in Alipurduar
district.

2021-22 @

Cumulative loan of ¥ 16.64 Crore disbursed
among 4,683 members.

@ 20222

Punjab National Bank became our Financial
Partner.

Received Term Loans from Union Bank of India,

AUM Net Worth CAR

X45.79 Cr 36.84 Cr 22.51%

Funds Raised

326.70 Cr

Indian Overseas Bank and Friends of Women’s
World Banking (FWWB).

ESAF Small Finance Bank has made an
agreement with WeGrow under the Business
Correspondent arrangement.

Ananya Finance added WeGrow as Business
Correspondent Partner.

WeGrow extended its horizon through
penetration in Bihar as the 2nd state for
operations.



Board of Directors

WeGrow's Board is composed of very dynamic and vibrant Directors. It has eminent individuals with diverse
experiences in microfinance, banking, information technology, and social development. The Board of Directors is fully
engaged and committed to the affairs of the company. They are involved in strategy formulation, which is crucial to
the long-term developmentofthe organization and they also approve the business plans.

Mr. Bishwajit Das, MD & CEO

Mr. Bishwajit Das, MD & CEO founded Belghoria Janakalyan Samity (BJS) and
began his microfinance journey in 2006 with a vision to contribute to the
society through poverty alleviation and women empowerment. His strong
leadership led BJS to become an organization with a high level of social
reputation. In 2017, WeGrow Financial Services Private Limited began its
operations under his dynamic leadership as its chief promoter. The company
aims to provide microfinance services to poor underprivileged women for

Ms. Anuradha Gupta

Mr. Mrinal Kanti Mandal

Mr. Mrinal Kanti Mandal has over 33 years of experience in
development banking. He has retired from NABARD as General
Manager. He has a working exposure in six states including Bihar,
Jharkhand, and Nagaland. He was a supervisor in the women
empowerment program of NABARD in Jharkhand. Mr. Mandal has
played a prominent role in leading the microcredit program of
NABARD in Jharkhand, Nagaland, and West Bengal.

theireconomic and social development.

Mr. Das has a vast knowledge of microfinance and social development. He
has beenworking in thisfield forover 32 years and has received training from
several reputed organizations like - UNITUS (Global Microfinance
Accelerator), Access Development Services, ABN AMRO, Planet Finance, etc.
He is also a Master in Commerce and has attended an executive education
program atlIM, Bangalore.

Ms. Anuradha Gupta is a retired Chief General Manager of the State

Bank of India with over 37 years of banking experience. Ms. Gupta has
had the privilege of working in various capacities in Retail Banking,
International Banking, Corporate Banking, and Wholesale Banking both
in India and in the United States of America. She also worked at West
Bengal Infrastructure Development Finance Corporation (WBIDFC) Ltd,
Kolkata for 5 years as Head (Credit and Investment. Currently, Ms.
Gupta is working at Brickwork Ratings India Pvt. Ltd. - a Credit Rating

Mr. Das is a true leader and is committed to the overall development of
WeGrow. His untiring effort and dedication have been instrumental in the
company's positive growth in a short period.

Mr. C. Ranjan Barai

Mr. C. Ranjan Barai is a postgraduate in Pharmacy, with almost 14 years
of experience in the microfinance sector. He is a Registered Pharmacist
under West Bengal Pharmacy Council vide Pharmacy Act, 1948. In his
service in the MF sector, Mr. Barai worked in many departments right
from field operations to Audit & Monitoring, Accounts, and Business
Development. Before joining WeGrow Financial Services Private Limited
as Executive Director he served BJS as a senior executive team member
and took partin the major decision-making process of the organization
as part of different strategic planning. He is also a part of our
ManagementTeam and has been discharging his dedicated services for
several areas.

company as the Director-Ratings, Kolkata office.

Ms.Tumpa Das

Ms. Tumpa Das has more than 6 years of experience in the
microfinance and development sector. Her major skill sets
include project management, operational risk analysis, and
managing & communicating with stakeholders and lenders. She
spearheaded business development through research and
identifying new market opportunities, growth areas, potential
customers, and lender partnerships, representing the
organization in different public forums. She also actively
participated in budget preparation, and financial product
development to increase sustainability. Ms. Das pursued her MBA
in England and has exposure working in national and
international companies.



Mr.Rahul Johri

Mr. Rahul Johri, is the Chairman of Vector Finance Private Limited and
Bargach Finance Private Limited. He provides strategic direction and
holds the position of Independent Director on the Board of Directors. In
his 29 years of career, Mr. Johri has served very senior leadership roles
at Bandhan Bank, DBS Bank, Standard Chartered, ANZ Grindlays Bank,
and Barclays Bank. He holds a B. Tech degree from IIT - Kharagpur and

MBA from XLRI Jamshedpur.

Advisory Board

The Advisory Board provides non-binding strategic advice to the

f Directors. It consists of accomplished

experts who have decades of experience in their respective fields. Advisory Board can give us a lot of credibility in the

marketto attract prospective investors.

Dr.Ahmed Mushtaque Raza Chowdhury
Dr. Chowdhury, was the Vice-Chairman of BRAC, one of the world’s largest
non-governmental organizations. Previously, at BRAC he was the Executive
Director, Founding Director of the Research and Evaluation Division, and
Founding Dean of the James P. Grant School of Public Health at BRAC
University. Dr. Chowdhury is also a professor at the Mailman School of
Public Health, Columbia University. During 2009-2012, he served as a
senior adviserto the Rockefeller Foundation, based in Thailand.

Mr. Ashok Ranjan Samal

Mr. Samal, Former General Manager of SIDBI, has a career as a
development banker with more than 3 decades of professional experience
working with erstwhile IDBI and SIDBI - two premiere development
financial institutions of India. Development Finance, including capacity
building of stakeholders, comprised the core area of his expertise
spanning more than 15 years in executive positions. He was also posted as
the General Manager at SIDBI Kolkata for 5 years and during his tenure of
service in Kolkata, he was responsible for developing/strengthening Micro
Finance activity to augment financial inclusion.

%agemen‘[ Team , ‘

The management team is directly responsible for the company’s day-to-day operations and profitability. WeGrow has
formed a management team with a group of high-level staff members who have vast job knowledge and adequate
experience.The managementteam is very professional and work under the guideline of the Managing Director & CEO.

Sanjoy Chandra Das,DGM Operations

Mr. Das, is a goal-driven and flexible person who is an Arts Graduate
from the University of Calcutta. Presently, he is associated with WeGrow
and has been working as the DGM - Operations of the company. He has
arich experience of more than 19 years in the microfinance sector. He
has strong problem solving skills and demonstrated ability in
multitasking. He has received Training of Trainers (TOT) organized by
AMFI - WB and successfully completed training from BIRD in ‘Human

Values for Excellence in Organizations’ for strengthening the capacity

and enrichmentof his career.

Apurba Lal Mondal, DGM Operations
Mr. Mondal, is an Arts Graduate. He has more than 19 years of
experience working in the microfinance sector. Before joining

WeGrow, he was associated with BJS since the inception of the
organization and he has worked in various capacities in different
departments. He has strong problem solving skills and
demonstrated ability in multitasking. He has received ‘TOT
(Training of Trainers)’ training organised by AMFI- WB and
successfully completed training from BIRD in ‘Human Values for
Excellence in Organizations’ for strengthening the capacity and
enrichment of his carriers. Presently he is leading the operations

ofthe company.

Abhijit Das, DGM, IT

Mr. Das, is a vibrant and highly motivated individual having 3 years of
experience in the microfinance sector. He has completed his
Bachelor’s in Business Administration and currently pursuing M.Com.
He also has a sound knowledge of IT and has proficiency in technical
background. Presently he is designated as DGM, IT and is leading the IT
department of WeGrow Financial Services Private Limited. He is well
conversant with different software. He has received many trainings

and participated in different conferences for strengthening the

capacity and enrichment of his career.



_ rative Statement
Santanu Sengupta, Internal Auditor

Mr. Sengupta, is a goal-orientated professional with high integrity and . Particulars As on 31.03.2022

YoY Growth (%)

As on 31.03.2022

accountability who has 6 years of experience in the microfinance sector

- . . of State
and an MBA. Before joining the microfinance sector, he had worked for 19
years in CARE India, an international development organization, in . of District 6 7 17%
different managerial capacities and worked in multiple state offices as
& pactties and v | muHp oees No. of Branch 17 30 76%
well as HQs. He has a vast experience in financial management including
internal audit and administration. Before joining WeGrow Financial Staff Strength
Services Private Limited as the Internal Auditor, he was associated with BJS
o ) ) No. of Total Staff S7 134 135%
and served as the Head - Internal Auditwith a high degree of expertise.
No. of Credit Officer 38 98 158%

Client Outreach

. No. of Member 10,756 22,045 105%
Rathin Das, Accountant

Mr. Das, is a dynamic and highly motivated individual with more than 19 No. of Borrower 9,228 20,412 121%

years of experience iIn the microfinance sector. He is an Honours Loan Information R in Cp

Graduate in Commerce. Before joining WeGrow Financial Services

Private Limited as Accountant, he was associated with BJS since the On-balance sheet Portfolio 19.23 30.72 60%
inception of the organization. Presently, he is leading and supervising Off-balance sheet Portfolio 3.32 15.07 354%
the accounts department of the company. He is proficient in Excel and

Gross Loan Portfolio 22.55 45.79 103%

different accounting software. He received training from various

financial institutions such as M2i, and BIRD on Advance Accounting in Portfolio Quality

Tally, Financial Management, and Financial Analysis for MFls.

PAR>30 Days(%) 0.52 0.69 339%
PAR>60 Days(%) 0.37 0.40 8%
NPA (i.e. PAR> 90 Days)(%) 0.27 0.25 ~7%
Uttama Chakraborty, HR Manager On Time Repayment Rate (OTR)(%) 97.74 99.51 2%

Ms. Chakraborty, has completed a Master’s in Business and Administration
with a specialization in Human Resource Management. She has a vast

experience of more than 10 years in human resource management. Portfolio Under Different PUI'DOSGS

Presently she is working as HR Manager and attended different trainings

! Small Cottage
and seminars related to Human Resource Development. Industry I 0.07%

Small Trading . 0.37%

Service - 4.83%

Animal Husbandry - 5.00%

Small Transport - 7.53%
Water & Sanitation _ 12.81%

0.00% 10.00% 20.00% 30.00% 40.00%

Punam Shaw, Sr. MIS Officer

Ms. Shaw, has more than 8 years of experience in the microfinance and
social development sector. She has performed her duties in various
capacities in the MIS and operations department. She is currently
working as Sr. MIS Officer in WeGrow. She has pursued her Master’'s

Degree in History. She had participated in Training of Trainers (TOT). She
also attended various trainings conducted by Sa-Dhan, M2i, and

Oikocrediton data analysis and financial analysis.
The graph represents that WeGrow covers a wide range of trades so that people from all corners can be brought under
the purview of Financial Inclusion Program of the Govt. of India.



Organogram Corporate Information

WeGrow

Financial Services Private Limited

CIN - U67120WB1989PTC047609

Board of Directors
PAN - AADCS5985N
L. MD & CEO TAN - CALW04589E
GST - 19AADCS5985N1ZF
- Registered Office Correspondence Office Contact Details
AUdit . : . . .
Committee Audit Monitoring | Operations 13, Rishi Bankim Road, Nimta AE - 601, Sector - 1, Salt Lake City

Phone: 033 4603 7737
Kolkata - 700049 Kolkata - 700064 Toll Free: 1800 123 267 267
. . Email: info@wegrowindia.com
v India India

: Website: www.wegrowindia.com
.
DGM Operations

WeGrow Financial Services Private Limited having the CIN: U67120WB1989PTC047609 dated 26.06.2019. The
company also holds the Certificate of Registration (CoR) for NBFC-MFI, issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) dated
11.07.2022 vide Registration No.B.05.03201.

Credit & Risk
Management
Committee

Grievance
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Committee Divisional Manager

Remuneratlon Area Manager
& Nomination
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Year-wise Operational Highlights

Particulars FY 19-20 FY 20-21

Geographical Spread

States 1 1

Districts 3 3

Branches S| 6
Staff Details

Employees 12 20

Credit Officers 11 10

Disbursement
Disbursement for Own Portfolio RinCr)  8.84 7.80
Disbursement for BC Portfolio (R in Cr)
Total 8.84 7.80
Client & Loan Portfolio
No. of Borrowers 2,581 3,630
Own Portfolio (R in Cr) 5.66 8.30
BC Portfolio (Rin Cr)

Gross Loan Portfolio (Fin Cr) 5.66 8.30

Operational Efficiency

Borrower per Credit Officer 235 363
Borrower per Branch 516 605
Average Loan Amount (ticket size) 34,048 37,370
Average GLP per Borrower 21,941 22,862

FY 21-22

17

S7

38

24.33
412

28.46

9,228
19.23
SiEY

22.55

243

543

30,591

24,433

FY 22-23

30

134

98

46.21
22.28

68.49

20,412
30.72
15.07

45.79

208
680
34,702

22,435

Year-wise Financial Highlights

Particulars

FY 19-20

FY 20-21

FY 21-22

FY 22-23

Total Revenue (in Cp) 1.12 1.62 2.65 6.77
Profit before Tax (R in Cr) 0.85 0.65 0.47 0.49
Profit after Tax (R in Cp 041 0.48 0.34 0.33
Net Worth Rin Cn 5.72 6.91 6.15 6.84
Borrowings (Xin Cr) 244 15.49 33.67
Total Assets (Rin Cr) 5.86 891 22.49 40.12
Debt Equity Ratio (%) 0.00% 0.39% 2.45% 4.83%
Capital Adequacy Ratio (%) 99.87% 73.38% 34.12% 22.51%
Total Assets
Total Assets (in Crores)
S50
40.12

40

30 22.94

20

10 5.86 8.91

o

2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23

Total assets show a remarkable growth over the years. In the consecutive past two years, the growth was around 1
overtheimmediate pastyear.



Net Worth

Net Worth (in Crores)

6.19
5.71

2019-20 2020-21

6.51

2021-22

6.84

2022-23

Networth shows a steady growth which represents a sound financial health of the organization.

Profit After Tax

Profit After Tax (in Crores)

2019-20

2020-21

2021-22

2022-23

0.0 0.1 0.2

In lasttwo years, administrative costwas more due to opening of new branches which impacted on the net profit.

0.3

Total Revenue

8 Total Revenue (in Crores)
6

4

) 118 1.62

.

2019-20 2020-21

Revenue earning was steady in line with the portfolio growth.

2021-22

04

2022-23

0.5

Client Sto

Step Towards a Bright Future

Sumitra Barman is a 54-year-old woman who lives in Falakata,
Alipurduar district, West Bengal. She is married and has one son and
three daughters. In 2020, she took out a loan of 50,000 from WeGrow
Financial Services Pvt. Ltd. to provide a better livelihood for her family
and education for her children by starting her own grocery and cosmetic
shop. Although it was challenging to run a business independently in a
competitive market, she worked hard and became a successful
businesswoman. She was able to provide her children with a good
education and helped her daughters to settle in life. She is now a
financiallyindependentand well-established woman.

She is still associated with WeGrow and has taken outa new loan of 60,000 to expand her business. She is optimistic
thatherincome will continue to grow.

Financial Impact

Income level: Her monthly income was 8,000 per month in 2020, now she earns 12,000 per month. Her husband’s
income was ¥16,000 permonth now he isearning 30,000 per month.

Daily transaction of her business: Daily business transaction is 4,000 and her daily profit is 400 per day
from her shop.

House and household items: She made the condition of her house better which was not fully pucca initially but
converted into awell-constructed and fully furnished 4 BHK house.

Bank balance and Savings: She is saving money, whatever amount she can, to secure her future in old age to get
medical and otherfacilities.

WeGrow admires such a strong and determined woman who leaves no stone unturned and sets an example for others.
Sumitra is thankful to WeGrow Financial Services Private Limited for providing credit facilities and proper guidance.



Our Goal Loan Ticket Size
We aim to spread across through higher number of states in order to increase our size, and scale, and simultaneously 37370
mitigate concentration risk. Within four years of our journey, we have been able to open 30 branches in 7 districts and UL 34,084 : 34,702
2 states. 30,591
30000
The graph shows our geographical expansion: Year-wise increase in the number of states, districts, and branc 20000
the fouryears journey.
. . . 10000
Year-Wise increase in the Number of
States, Districts & Branches 0
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23
B No.ofStates # No. of Districts ® No. of Branches 30
30
The loan ticket size has been maintained at the range of 30,000 - 37,000 over the last four years period, which is
o commensurate with the essence of microfinance loans where risk factor has also been considered.
17
10 ) : 7 Borrowing Profile
3 ° s 2 2
L = ' i || MILAAP
0 5.0%
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 FWWB
15.0%

State Bank of India
43.0%

Punjab National Bank
9.0%

Growth of Active Clients & Gross Loan Portfolio

Union Bank of India

13.0%
20412 Indian Overseas Bank
2y 15.0%
40
9,228 WeGrow Management is very much thankful to all its lenders who kept trust on this new organization and sanctioned
30 loans to patronize the noble initiative of the organization for poverty alleviation under the financial inclusion
program. The contribution of all the lenders for the growth of the company at this present level is humbly been
3,630 remembered by the WeGrow Management.
20 2,581 22.55
In the borrowing profile of the company State Bank of India is the highest stake holder with 43%, followed by Indian
0 25.66 38.30 Overseas Bankwith 15%, FWWB 15%, Union Bank of India with 13%, Punjab National Bank with 9% and MILAAP 5%.
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23

A comparative year-wise graphical presentation showing consistent growth of active clients and gross loan portfolio.



Human Resource
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81:19. The management is very keen to take possible measures for the
well-being ofthe employees to improve the staffretention rate.
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Our human resources are our greatest source of strength and
enrichment. It is our staff who have enabled our organization to
overcome challenges and move forward with dynamism. Efficient staff
management in terms of well-being at work, ownership, skill
development, and gender equality are the prime focus area of WeGrow.

Even with the advent of technology, microfinance service still
predominantly depends on human resources for ensuring effective
delivery. During the FY 2022-23, a total number of 139 employees were
recruited in various departments, out of which 119 employees were
recruited as Credit Officers. The overall staff turnover rate is 27% out of
which credit officer turnover is higher. The male and female ratio is

2022-23

Gender Distribution

® Male @® remale

WeGrow has a very good percentage of Female staff in Head Office as well as in Field. We are focusing to recruit more

female staffto maintain a good gender balanced organization.

Manpower Distribution

@ MIS @ Administration © management @ Accounts
@ Internal Audit @ HR & Training @ Operations

To strengthen the microfinance operations, a higher percentage is deployed in the operation department as
compared to otherdepartments.



Capacity Building

WeGrow remains committed to the development of people as a key factor of success for its organizational strategy.
Hence the capacity building of staff at all levels through training and exposure visits has been the organization’s
priority.

Forthe development of skills and capacity of the employees, continuous training, both internal and external as well as
different workshops have been provided based on employees’ requirements. During the FY 2022-23, we have
conducted the following internal & external training and exposure visits for capacity building.

a. Field-Level Training

Our field staff are our frontline warriors as they spend most of the time with clients, their direct communication allows
them to see, hear or even experience the need of the clients. Hence enhancing skills and educating this task force
through differenttraining were carried outduring the lastfinancial year.The major topics covered were:

Basic concepts of microfinance operations.
Delinquency management

Business planning

Team building

Operational management

Grievance redressal management

Fair practice code

RBI guidelines

Client protection

Atotal of42 training was conducted and 100% of field staffwere trained.

b. Workshop

Workshops can address prevalent challenges and the difficulties that business professionals face daily. Participants
cansharetheirideas and views on tackling the problem, which can provide a new perspective on how to addressit.

Workshops provide a chance to interact with experts from a specific field. Discussing the relevant topics of the
particular subject, participants tend to learn about the latest information and new skills related to the concerned
subject.

WeGrow has organized several workshops during the FY in different locations.

All North Bengal Branches Staff Meeting at Falakata held on 12.11.2022 where
the MD & CEO and other Senior Operations Department Executives were
presentinthe meeting.

A Workshop held at Falakata on different topics like - (i) Master Direction -
Reserve Bank of India (Regulatory Framework for Microfinance Loans)
Directions, 2022 dated March 14, 2022, (ii) Leadership, (iii) Credit Bureau
Report Generation (iv) Behavioural Pattern with Clients - Do’s and Don’ts etc.
Around 75 participants from all 20 branches of North Bengal participated in
the program. The MD & CEO, the HOD - Operations and two DGMs - Operations
were presentand addressed in the workshop.

Participation of Mr. Abhijit Das, DGM, IT and Mr. Apurba Lal Mondal, DGM Ops. in
the training program “Sahyog - ESAF Bank - BC Partners HR Conclave”
organized by ESAF SFBonJanuary 12-13,2023 in Thrissur, Kerala.

Mr. Debashis Majumder and Mr. Prasenjit Rakshit, Divisional Managers
attended “Capacity Building of MFI officials” held on September 12 to 16,2022
in Lucknow organized by BIRD, Lucknow.

A training program was imparted by AMFI - WB officials on “Cementing
Foundation for Concrete future for Lower & Mid-Management Officers in
Microfinance Industry” held during August 19 to 21, 2022 in Siliguri. Mr. Niren
Dutta and Mr.Bhim Roy, Area Managers from WeGrow attended the program.



c. Webinars & Online Trainings

Sa-Dhan:Sa-Dhan as a Self-Regulatory Organization (SRO) conducted various webinars on different topics relevant to
microfinance. Considering the subject of the webinar, the concerned persons from different departments have
participated in those webinars to learn more and enhance their level of understanding.

ESAF SFB: Since the agreement between ESAF SFB and WeGrow under the BC arrangement, ESAF has conducted many
online trainings for our employees from Operations, HR, MIS and IT departments to enhance their knowledge required
forBC operations.

d. Client Awareness & Financial Literacy Training

WeGrow takes the utmost effort for client protection to ensure fair, responsible, and transparent services for clients.
WeGrow tries to understand the product and knowledge gaps and build effective programs to enhance customers'
financial awareness. In thisregard, WeGrow conducts training programs regularly and also mentions all the terms and
conditions ofthe loansin the local language in all communication materials. Besides,we conduct CGT and GRT before

the disbursementofloans.

We also designed pictorial client awareness posters and pamphlets to display
in branch offices and central meeting places. Our toll-free number is
prominently printed on loan cards and also displayed in branch offices for
lodging their grievances.

Photographs of the training programs on ‘Client Awareness’ and ‘Financial
Literacy’ thattook place as the partofclientdevelop

Corporate Governance

on 45-IA of the RBI Act, 1934
actices. The company strongly believes that a diverse

The company has a diversified Board of Directors, consti mpliance with S
and Companies Act, 2013, and by good corporate governa
Board will leverage differences in thought, perspective, knowledge, skill, industry experience, and age which will help
to retain and maximize competitive advantage. Presently the number of members in the Board of Directors is six

including two women and one Independent Director.

Board Meeting

During the financial year 2022-23, the Board of Directors met 4 times. The
interval between the two meetings was well within the maximum period
mentioned under Section 173 ofthe Companies Act, 2013.The decisions taken
by the Board of Directors added great value to the company’s growth and
expansion.

Board Committees

In compliance with the applicable provisions of the Act, and the RBI guidelines on Corporate Governance and to meet
business exigencies, the company has constituted different Board Committees.

Apictorial representation of the Board Committees of WeGrow is given below:

Board of Directors

Asset and Credit and Governance,

Grievance

Audit Liability Risk Nomimatonand Redressal

Committee Management Management Remuneration
Committee Committee Committee

Committee




Technical Partners

Business Correspondent
Self-Regulatory Organization (SRO) Industry ASsociation

WeGrow has entered into a Business Correspondent arrangement with Ananya Finance for Inclusive Growth Pvt. Ltd.
and ESAF Small Finance Bank and is responsible to provide financial and banking services to the unbanked and

Association of Microfinance Institutions underbanked areas. ESAF has allocated two districts namely Alipurduar and Coochbehar for its banking operation
a- an West Bengal and initially sanctioned 50 Crore outstanding. Off-Balance sheet exposure is ¥15.07 crore which is 32.91% of

The Association of Cammunity Development Fnance Inseiutions

the total portfolio.

Name of Partners Limit Disbursement Outstanding

(in Cr) (in Cr) (in Cr)

Statutory Auditor Insurance Partner Grading Partner

. ' ANANY A : : . 52%
K. N. ]am & Co. LI c cal'E:-.dgE 10.00 14.96 7.91 52.529
Chartered Accountants mm%m m ESAF — — — —

ESAF SMALL FINANCE BAMK

Credit Information Companies (CICs) Total £0.00 9998 1507 100.00%

fﬁ-

- — 8. - i
s EQUIFAX '!_experlon.h TransUnion® CIBIL

Fogetivar fo B mer? feve’

Financial Partners

To reach the more underserved and unbanked population and to make a quality portfolio, WeGrow has to make
collaboration with various Banks and Financial Institutions. We are blessed by the following Banks and Financial
Institutions who have been giving continuous financial support for our growth.

Lender-wise Borrowings position as of 31st March 2023.

TeI’m LOan (Amt in CI. ) First loan disbursement under BC First loan disbursement under BC
arrangement with ESAF SFB at Jamaldaha arrangement with ESAF SFB at Baburhat

branch, Cooch Behar. branch, Cooch Behar.

Name of Partners Sanctioned Reveived Outstanding

o SBI 20.00 20.00 13.49 43%
& smiob national bank 5.00 5.00 3.00 9%

U Union Bank 5.00 5.00 4.44 13%

of India

5.00 5.00 4.85 15%

Indian Overseas Bank

FW}@ 5.00 5.00 4.80 15%
E’;)vllﬂ ap 4.00 4.00 1.68 5%

Total 44.00 44.00 32.67 100%

Visit of high level officials of Ananya Finance
for Inclusive Growth Pvt. Ltd., our other BC
partner, at Kandi branch, Murshidabad.




Cashless Disbursement

WeGrow Financial Services Private Limited has implemented its digital platform system in alliance with the State Bank
of India where loans are directly disbursed in the bank accounts of the customers. As a part of digital transformation,
WeGrow has achieved a remarkable milestone of disbursing 100% of loans through cashless disbursement
automation.

Cashless disbursements reduced the burden of carrying physical cash. It also enabled our clients to enrol in the
formal banking system, thus eliminating the time and energy required for carrying out cash transactions. By
promoting a safe and secure financial environment, our clients can easily withdraw the desired amount from the
bank. This also inculcates a saving habit in our clients. The unique technology framework has aided us in achieving
the targetwith minimal errors, in a methodical manner; thus, paving the way for Digital India.

Customer Insurance

WeGrow Financial Services Private Limited has tied up with Life Insurance Corporation of India for borrowers and co-
borrowers to protect them against unseen events. This safeguards the interest of both parties as in case of the
unfortunate demise of the client or spouse, the insurance helps them to repay the remaining principal amount and
the already paid sum assured is directly being paid to the beneficiary by the insurance company. Hence, the family of
clientele gets a meansintimes ofworry and need to avoid indebtedness. WeGrow has its 100% clients insured.

Technology

Information technology has become a key driver for our business processes and functions. Increased penetration of
mobile technology brings multiple benefits and helps us track transactions on a real-time basis, digitize physical
records, and improve transparency and process efficiencies. Advanced technologies are being used for verifying and
capturing KYC details as enhanced security measures.

We have been actively adopting innovative digital technologies to simplify processes for our customers and our
people.We intend to integrate technology to improve efficiencies and strengthen our competitive edge.

We leverage end-to-end Loan Origination System (LOS) and Loan Management System (LMS) platforms through open
Application Program Interface (APIs), real-time data transfer to servers maintained.

A Year to Remember for WeGrow

Funds sancti dian Overseas Ban

Mr. Rajiv Kumar, Senior Manager and Mr. Shuvrojyoti Das Manager
from Indian Overseas Bank, Shyambazar Branch visited WeGrow
Corporate Office and discussed about the new dimension of the
relationship with the MD & CEO, Executive Director and other
senior official of WeGrow.

A team comprised of very high-level officials including three
Directors from BRAC, Bangladesh, one of the largest NGOs is the
world, visited WeGrow Corporate Office. Exchange of views on
different present aspects and future thoughts on Microfinance
Operations took place in the meeting. All the Guests of Honor from
BRAC are seen in the picture with the MD & CEO and other High
Officials of WeGrow.

The Annual General Meeting of the company was held on August
05, 2022. Almost all the shareholders participated in the meeting
and had passed several resolutions.



A team of State Bank of India comprising of Mr. Arijit Ghosh Roy,
Regional Manager, Mr. Umesh Dubey, Asst. General Manager and
Ms. Ritu Bhattacharya, RMSE were been greeted at the Corporate
Office of WeGrow by Mr. Bishwajit Das, MD & CEO along with other
officials of the company.

Mr. Ramesh Muthuswami, Head - Credit & Risk along with Mr.
Shippi Raj Sharma, AVP & Regional Head of Ananya Finance for
Inclusive Growth Pvt. Ltd. Visited WeGrow Corporate Office.

Ateam of 25 very senior members from BRAC, Bangladesh met the
MD & CEO and other high officials of WeGrow at hotel Grand Oberoi,
Kolkata. Many issues of common interests like - exposure visit,

Mr. Jiji Mammen, Executive Director & CEO along with other high
officials of Sa-Dhan visited WeGrow Corporate Office and met Mr.
BishwajitDas, MD & CEO of the company.

training opportunities and technical support were discussed in
the meet.

WeGrow Financial Services Private Limited achieved the award
under “Innovation in Product Design” category in the 7th Eastern
India Microfinance Summit of AMFI-WB. Mr. Bishwajit Das, MD &
CEO received award on behalf ofthe company.

Centre Meetings of the clients under BC arrange
SFB were visited by Mr. Bishwajit Das, MD and CEO



Mr. Bishwajit Das, MD & CEO, WeGrow FSPL, met Mr. Kadambelil Paul
Thomas, MD & CEO, ESAF SFB at the 19th Inclusive India Finance
Summit organized by Access Development Services at the Hotel
Ashok, New Delhi.

Ms. Anitha Shekhar, AVP & Head Micro Banking, ESAF SFB was
greeted by Mr. Bishwajit Das, MD & CEO, WeGrow FSPL.

Mr. Bishwajit Das, MD & CEO met Mr. KA Sibu, VP & Head BC Channel,
ESAF SFB at the Head Office of the Bank at Trissur, Kerala. Mr. Bishwajit Das, MD & CEO, WeGrow FSPL welcomed Mr. Sudhansu

Dash, RM, BC Channel, Eastern India of ESAF SFB.

Mr. Bishwajit Das, MD & CEO of the company is with the senior
operations team of both ESAF SFB and WeGrow.

Mr. Hari Velloor, Executive Vice President & Head National Retail
and Channels, ESAF SFB was greeted by Mr. Bishwajit Das, MD
CEO, WeGrow.
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MEETING OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBER

During the year ended 31 March, 2023 the Committee members of the following committee duly met
To during the year.
Tia:Sasshotders 2. AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING

WEGROW FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

During the year ended 31st March, 2023 the Audit Committee members duly met on 25/06/2022, The
Company has duly complied with the applicable provisions related to notices, minutes and meetings as
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under, if any.

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Your Directors are pleased to present the Annual Report of your Company together with the Audited
Statement of Accounts and the Auditors’ Report for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023.
1. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
The extract of Annual Return in Form No.MGT-9 as required under Section 52 (3) of the Companies Act,
2013 for the financial year ending March 31, 2023 is annexed hereto as Annexure | and forms part of
this report.
FINANCIAL RESULTS

Name of Members No. of Committee Meetings attended
RAHUL JOHRI 1
MRINAL KANTI MANDAL 1
ANURADHA GUPTA 1

b. GOVERNANCE REMUNERATIONS AND NOMINATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING

During the year ended 31" March, 2023 the Committee members duly met 2 (Twao) times on 16/04,/2022
and 17/09/2022. The Company has duly complied with the applicable provisions related to notices,
minutes and meetings as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under, if
any.

MName of Members No. of Committee Meetings attended
MRINAL KANTI MANDAL 2

Particulars Current Year 2022-23 | Previous Year 2021-22
{Amt. in Rs.} (Amt. in Rs.)

Profit Before Interest, Depreciation & Tax 32414562.00 13157123.00
Less: Finance Cost 2666083200 8218352.00
Less: Depreciation & Amortization Expense 810163.00 195993.00
Profit Before Tax 4943567.00 4742778.00
Less: Income Tax 1617419.00 1603400.00
Current Tax Relating to Prior years - -
Profit After Tax 3343277.00 314640400

Add: Balance as per last Balance Sheet 11706213.00 9189090.00 CHITTA BANUAN-RARA

2
2
Less: Transfer to Reserves 668656.00 £29281.00 RAHUL JOHRI : 2
Add: Adjustment of Income tax of Earlier year = BISHWAJIT DAS (Appointed on 17.09.2022) 0

Profit/{Loss) Carried To Balance Sheet 14380834.00 11706213.00 c. GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL COMMITTEE

::"'Ew QF '”:"" nﬁ“:‘:';’;i:g::“mm:"iw'fﬁe s su e o During the year ended 31st March, 2023 the Committee members duly met 1 (One) time on 21/01/2023
& company has a profit of R8.32, 55,871 uring urrent ear AT SRRAL R The Company has duly complied with the applicable provisions related to notices, minutes and meetings

fs.31,46,404.00 during the Previous Year 2021-22, .
as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under, if any.
MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS p pa ct, my

Name of Members

During the year ended 31% March, 2023, the Board of Directors of the Company duly met 4 (Four) times
on 16/04/2022, 25/06/2022, 17/09/2022 and 21/01/2023. The Company has duly complied with the
applicable provisions related to notices, minutes and meetings as prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013 and Rules made there under, if any.

Name of Directors No. of Board Meetings attended

ANURADHA GUPTA 4

BISHWAJIT DAS (Appointed on 17.09.2022)

RAHUL JOHRI

MRAINAL KANTI MANDAL

TUMPA DAS

CHITTA RAMIAN BARAI

No. of Committee Meetings attended

TUMPA DAS

1

ANURADHA GUPTA,

1

MRINAL KANTI MANDAL

1

d. CREDIT & RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

During the year ended 315t March, 2023 the Committee members duly met 1 (One) time on 21/01/2023
The Company has duly complied with the applicable provisions related to notices, minutes and meetings

as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under, If any.




Name of Members No. of Committee Meetings attended
BISHWAINT DAS

CHITTA RANJAN BARAI
AMNURADHA GUPTA
MRINAL KANTI MANDAL
RAHUL JOHRI

DIRECTOR'S APPONMENT/RESIGNATION

Mr. Bishwajit Das (DIN-07346363) appeinted as director of the Company on 17.09.2022. No director has
resigned from the post during the year.

In view of the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not mandatorily
required to appoint any whole time KMPs.

l M IES
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Company.
TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

The provisions of section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no dividend
declared and paid during the year 2022-23.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THESE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF REPORT

No materfal changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company occurred
between the end of the financial year to which these financial staterments relate and the date of this
report,

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE REMARKS OR
DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY IN THEIR
REPORTS

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors in their Repart. The
provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report is not applicable to the Company.

10. LOANS & INVESTMENT

The Company has not given any loans, guarantees or investment covered under the provisions ot
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,

11. DISCLOSURE OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

The company has paid Rs.24,30,354.00 as Director's Remuneration including reimbursement of
expenses during the financial year 2022-2023 and also company has paid total director sitting fees of
Rs.1,08,000/- during the financial year 2022-23.

12. DIVIDEND
No dividend was declared by the company during the financial year 2022-23.
3

13. STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s. K. N. Jain & Co., Chartered Accountants, Kolkata, Statutory Auditors of the Company having Firm
Reg. No. 319119 will retire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company as they have
completed period of consecutives 5 years as Statutory Auditor of the Company.

The Directors proposed to appoint M/s. A. K. Sinha & Associates, Chartered accountants having Firm
Reg. No.326259E as statutory auditor of the company for next term subject to confirmation by the
shareholders in ensuing Annual General Meeting.

The Company has received confirmation from M/s. A. K. Sinha & Associates, Chartered accountants,
Statutory Auditor to the effect that their proposed appointment, if made, would be within the limits
prescribed under Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Farther, they have confirmed their eligibility and willingness for the next term from the conclusion of
ensuing AGM to the conclusion of the next AGM.

All Directors recommend their appointment as Statutory Auditors of the Company.
- GENERAL DISCLOSURES
Mr. Bishwajit Das (DIN-07346363) appointed as the Director of the Company during the year.

- DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

As per the Provision of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, the company has appointed Mr Rahul
lohri (DIN No- 08249809) as Independent director with the effect from 25.07.2020.

16. STATUTORY DISCLOSURES
A. Conservation of Energy

The Company’s operations are not energy-intensive and as such involve low energy consumption.
However, adeguate measures will be taken to conserve the consumption of energy in case of
involvement of any such activities in future.

B. Technology Absorption

Dperations of the company do not involve any kind of special technology and there was no expenditure
on research & development during this financial year.

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
There was no involement of foreign exchange.
D. Particulars of Employees

None of the employees drawing the remuneration In excess of limits prescribed under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013,

E. Human Resource Development and Industrial Relations

The Company has been taking necessary Human Resource Development Initiatives during the year as
and when required and has maintained cordial Industrial relations throughout.




17. SHARES

Buy Back of Securities: The Company has nat bought back any of its securities during the year under
review,

Sweat Equity: The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review,
Bonus Shares: No Bonus Shares were Issued during the year under review.

Employees Stock Option: The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.
Right Issue: The Company has not made any Right issue during the year under review,

18. DIRECTORS' BILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the Company confirms

that-

1, In preparation of the Annual Accounts for the financial year ended 31* March 2023, the applicable
Accounting Standards have been followed along with proper explanations;

. The Directors have selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the
Company, for that period.

The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts on a Going Concern Basis,

The Company being unlisted, sub clause {e) of section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining
to laying down internal financial controls is not applicable to the Company; and

The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

19. DEPOSITS
The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposit during the year under review.

20, URES UNDER ENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company is committed to provide a safe and conduclve work environment to its employees. During
the year under review, no case of sexual harassment was reported.,

21. DETAILS AND IMPLEMENTED M ITS CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the
said provisions are not applicable.

22. ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS SYSTEM OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at

3

31" March, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.

23. COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

The provisions of Section 178{1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee
are not applicable to the Company and hence the Company has not devised any policy relating to
appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial Remuneration, Directors Qualifications, positive
attributes, independence of Directors and other related matters as provided under Section 178(3) of
the Companies Act, 2013.

24. TRANSFER TO RESERVE

During the year under review the Company has transferred Rs.6,29,281.00 u/s 45(1C) of the RBI Act to
Reserve and Surplus.

25. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Mo material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred
between the end date of the financial year to which this financial statement relates and the date of this
report.

26. A EDGEMENT:

An acknowledgement to all with whose help, co-operation and hard work the Company able to achieve
the results,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
WEGROW FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

Place :Kolkata
Date :22" lune, 2023
DIN - 07346363
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Independent Auditor’

To the Members of
WEGROW FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

AUDITORS’ REPORT

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying finencial statements of WEGROW FINANCIAL

WEGROW FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED (‘the Company”), having its registered office at 13, Rishi
Bankim Road, Mimta, North 24 Parganas, Kolkata - 700048, which comprise the Balance
LIMITED Shest a5 at 31% March, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flow for
the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the financial statement”),

In our opinion and to the best of our infarmation and according to explanation given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the Information reguired by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act’) in the manner so reguired and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued there under, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, its profit and its cash flows for the year

For the Year 2022-23 ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted cur audit of the financial statement in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143{10) of the Companied Act, 2013, Our
responsibilites under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responzibilities

BY for the Audit of the Financial Statement section of cur repon. We are Independent of the
Company in accordance with code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAl} together with the ethical reguirements that are relevant 1o our audit of the
financial stalements under the provisions of the Act and rules thersunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical requirements in accordance with these requirements and the Code
of Ethics, We belisve thal the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for cur audit opinicn on the financial statement.

K.N. Jain & Co. Emphasis of Mater

Chartered Accountants The Company has written off micro credit portfolio amounting to Rs, 10.56 Lakhs which were
outstanding mare than 385 days as at the reporting data.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

2/ ?r Sarat BDSE Road The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information,

o # Ind The other information comprise the information included in the management discussion and
Vasundhara Aparnnf’.ﬂt 2 FIDDI analysis, Board's report including annexure to Board's Report, Business Responsibility

Kolkata - 700 020 report, Corporate Governance and Sharehclder's information, but does net include the

financial statement and our auditer's repart thereon,

Phone: 033 4006-9588. M:+91 9836159000 - -
& i & % b ik Cur opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we de not
E-mail: info@knjainco.com, Web www knjainco.com express any form of assurance conclusion thereon

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information (s
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materially inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our knowledge cbtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be matenally misstated,

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstaternent
of this other information; we are reguired to report that fact. Ve have nothing to report in this
regard.

When we read the full annual Report which is expected to be made available to us after the
date of auditor's report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the mater to those charged with governance.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Board of Directors s responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
financial statements that give & true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities, selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reascnable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls, thal were
operating effectively for ensuring the acouracy and completeness of the accounling records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from matenal misstaterment, whether due to fraud or error,

In prepering the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a geing concern, disclosing as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liguidate the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements
as a whaole are free from misstatement, due to fraud or error and to issue an auditer's regport
that includes our opinion, reascnable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstaternent when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements

As pant of an audit in accordance with SAs. we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism through the audit. We also,

+ ldentify and assess the nsks of matenal misstatement of the financial statements.
whether due to fraud or emor, design and perform audit procedures responsive o
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentation, or the override of internal control

K.N.]Jain & Co.
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Obtain an understanding of internal financial contrels relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, under section
143(3){1) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing cur opinion on whether
the Company has adequate intemal financial controls system in place and operating
effactiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a matenal
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention In our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, If such disclosures are inadequate,
to medify are opinien. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company lo cease as a going concem.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements,
including the disclosures and whether the Financial Statement represents the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fare presantation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatement in the Financial Statement thatl, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable those economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user
of the financisl statement may be influenced \We consider quantitative materiality and
gualitative factors in (1) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the resuits of
our work; and (ll) to evalugte the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
inrdependence, and where applicable.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order’) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-zection (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give
in the “Annexure A", a statemant on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the
order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143{3) of the Act we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the Information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and befief were necassary for the purposes of our audit

b} In our opimon proper books of sccount as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books and proper retums
adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from the branches not visited
by us

) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and cash flow statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account,

3!'!
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d} In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards vi. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Cnmpame_s (Accounts) rule, 2014 for maﬂntainin_g books of
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
Rules, 2014, facility is applicable to the Company with effect from Aprl 1, 2023 and accordingly

reporting under rule 11(g) of companies (Audits and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not
g} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023,

2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31 March 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act,

with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectivensss of such controls, refer to our separate report
in "Annexure B" to this report. For K. N. JAIN & Co.

; Chartered Accountants
With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Firm Reg. Mo- 319118E

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended by the the

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Amendment Rules 2021, in cur cpinicn and to the best of - .0 ‘(? E
information and according to the explanations given to us: Date: 22™ June, 2023 -
sk 2 3 P ¢ Place Kolkata CA Samya Sengupta

Partner

Membership No. 058027
UDIN: 23052027TBGWOPXE956

i. The Company has no pending litigations which would materially impact its financial
position.

i. The Company did not have any long-term contacts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses

ii. There is no amount required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company,

Mo funds have been advanced or loaned or invested by the company to or in any
other person(s) or entities, Including foreign entities (*Intermediaries”), with the

understanding that the intermediary shall whather directly or indirectly lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner by or on behalf of the company
(Ultimate Benaficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
ultimate beneficiaries.

Mo funds have been received by the company from any persocn{s) or entities
inciuding foreign entities (‘Funding Parties’]) with the understanding that such
company shall whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding party
(ultimate beneficiaries) or provide guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Litimate beneficiaries.

Based on the audit procedures performed, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the above representations given by the management
contain any material mis-staternent.

w. No dividend is declared or paid by the Company during the year. Therefore,
compliance with section 123 of the Companies Act. 2013 is not applicable to the
Company.
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ANNEXURE “A" TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT 7. According to the information and explanations given o us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not granted any loans or
advances In the nature of loans elther repayable on demand or without specifying any

The Annexure referred to in our report 1o the members of WEGROW FINANCIAL SERVICES lerms or period of repayment. Also no loans were granted to the promoters or related

. Fixed Asset

a The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
ruantitative details and situation of property, plant equipment and intangible assets,

All the Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the
management during the year and there |s a regular programme of verification which,
in our opinian, is reasonable having regard (e the size of the company and the nature
of its aszets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification;

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties
are held in the name of the Company,

According te the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its
Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible Assets during the year,

According to the information, representation and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company as provided to us, no
proceedings were intiated during the year or pending against the Company as on
March 31, 2023 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transaction
iProhibition) Act, 1988 as amended and rules made thereundar;

. The Company is a Non-Banking Financial Company, it does not hold any physical
inventories Accordingly, paragraph 3(li) of the Order is not applicable to the Company
and hence not commented upon;

. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not obtained any working
capital imits from banks or financial institution during the year on the basis of the security
of current assets Accordingly, provision of clause 3 (i) (b) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company),

The Company is a Non-Banking Financial Company: The Company’s principal business
fs to give loans; During the year, the Company has granted loans and advances in the
nature of loans, secured or unsecured, mainly to the low-income rural, urban, semi-urban
and peri-urban households, comprising of livelincod and other micro financial services to
those population segments. Also for obtaining credit facilities the company has given
security and guarantee to s lenders. According to the information and explanations
given 1o us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the tlerms
and conditions of such loans granted, guarantees provided and securities given are not
prejudicial to the company's interest;

. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interests of the loans and advances granted are duly stipulated and regular,

. The Company is a Non-Banking Financial Company, Hence the provisions of clause 3
(I} (&) and 3 (iil) (&) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence nol
commented upon,

61

PRIVATE LIMITED (*the Company”) for the year ended 31* March 2022. We report that parties as defined in section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013;

. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has complied with the
provisions of sections 185 and 188 of the Companies Act in respect of loans,
investments, guarantegs, and security,

. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not

accepled any deposit, in terms of the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and
the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act
and the rules framed there under,

. To the best of our knowledse and as explained, the Central Government hag not

specified the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Adt, for the
product/services of the Company,

' a) According to the infermation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

exarmination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books
of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income-
tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, serv, GST, cess and other material
statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with
the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the Company did not have any dues
on account of employees’ state insurance and duty of excise;

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of
custorms, service tax, GST, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as
at 31 March 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable,

According to the records of the Company, there was no dues outstanding of Income-
tax, sales-tax, service tax, GST, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax and
cess of on the on account of any dispute;

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not surendered or
disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of
acoount, in the tax assessments under the Incoma Tax Act, 1981, as income during
the vear,

In cur epinion and according to the information and explanations given by the
managament, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial
institution, bank, debenture holder or government;

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a
willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender’

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, term loan availed by the Company were
applied by the Company during the year for the purpose for which the loans were
obtained,
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d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, no funds raised on short term basis have
been used for long-term purpose by the Company,

g} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company did not have any
subsidiary or associate or joint venture during the year and hance, reporting under
clause 3{ix){e) and 3(x)(f) of the crder is not applicable.

13. According to the Information and explanations given by the management, the Company

has not raised any money by way of initigl public offer or further public offer, hence not
commented upon,

Further, monies raised by the Company by way of term loans were applicable for
purpose for which those were raised, though idle/surplus funds which were not required
for immediate utilization were gainfully invested in liquid assets payable on demand,

. Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair

wiew of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given
by the management, we report that no materal fraud by the Company or on the
Company by the executives and employees of the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year,

. According to the information explanations given by the management, the managerial

remuneration has been paid and provide in accordance with the requisite approvals
maintained by the provisions of saction 187, read with Schedule V' to the Act.

_In our opimion the Company iz not a nidhi company, Therefore, the provisions of clause

A(Xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and henge not commented upon;

. Aceording to information and explanations given by the managemeant, transactions with

the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act where
applicable and details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards;

. The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its

business: The reports of the Internal Auditors for the pericd under audit were considerad
at the time of statutory Audit,

. According to the Information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination

of the balance sheet the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year and hence,
reporting requirements under clause 3(xv) are not applicable to the Company,

20. According to the Information and explanations given by the management, the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
them;

21,

3

According 1o the Information and explanations given to us, we report that the company is
a Non-Banking Financial Company without acceptance of Public Deposit registered
under section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1834,

According to the Information and explanations given to us, the Company is carrying on
non-Banking financial activities with a valid Certificate f Registration rom the Reserve
Bank of India as per Reserve Bank of India Act 1934,

G

d
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The company is not a Core investment Company (CIC)as defined In the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India, hance clause (»i)@ and (d) of paragraph 3 of the
Order i not applicabde to the company;

The Company is not a part of any group and accordingly reporting under clause () (d}
of tha Order in not applicable;

22 According to the information, representation and explanations given to us and on the

24,

25.

basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets
and payment of financial Nabilities, other Information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and managemeant plans and based
on our examination of the relevant evidence, nothing has come to our attention, which
causes us to belisve that any material uncertalnty exists as on the date of the audit report
that the Company is nol capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.
We. however stale that this iz not an assurance az to the future viability of the Company.
Ve further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within
a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as
and when they fall due;

. According to the information, representation and explanations given o us and on the

pasis of our examination of the records of the Company, section 135 of the Companies
Act, 1013 is not applicable to the Company, hance reporting under paragrapg3{xx){a)
and (b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year under audit and in the
immedigtely preceding financial year,

The statutory auditor of the Company has not resigned during the year,

For K. N. JAIMN & Co,

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. MNo- 318118E

Date: 22 June, 2023 .P Ra K j "L.._..__:}
Place: Kolkata CA Samya Sengupta
Partner

Membership No. 053027
UDIN, 2305802TBGWOPXE956
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‘B’ PEMNDENT A :

Referred to in paragraph 2 (g} under the heading "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements" of our Independent Auditors' Report of even date to the member af
WEGROW FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED on the Financial Statements for the
year ended 31 March 2023,

We have audited the internal financial contrale over financial reporting of WEGROW
FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED ("The Company")as of 31st March, 2023 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is respansible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Comparny considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibiliies include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectivaty for ensuring the ordery and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of refiable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibllity is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audil. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Conirols Ower Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Wote"} and the Standards on Auditing deamed to be prescribed under section
143(10} of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controle, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by ICAL
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to oblain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit invelves performing procedures to obtain sudit evidence about the adequacy of the
intermal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audt of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
malerial weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or errar.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obfained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
& basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controle system owver
financial reporting.

K.N.Jain & Co.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s Internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed fo
provide reasconable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial contral ever financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the company. (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only In accordance with authonzations of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements dus to error or fraud may cocur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial contrel over financial reporting may become
inadeguate because of changss in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may detenorate.

Opinion

According to the information and explanations given 1o us and based on our audit, in our
opinion | the Company has generally maintained, in all material respects, an adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting were generally operating effectively as of
31% March, 2023 based intemal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal contrel stated in the Guidance
Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issuad by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of india.

For K. N. JAIN & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. Mo- 318119E

Date: 22" June, 2023 F} A oo X

Place; Kolkata CA Samya Sengupta
Partner

Membership Mo. 058027
UDIN: 23059027BGWOPXE95E
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WEGROW FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Reg. Office: 13, Rishi Bankim Road, MNimta, 24 Parganas Morth, Kolkata - 700 049, West Bengal, India.
Corporate Officer AE-392, Sector-1, Salt Lake City, Kolkata-700004
CIN: U7 20W B 1089 TCIMTa09

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023
Particulars Note No. |  As at March 31, As at March 31,
2023 2022

{ % in thousands) | (¥ in thousands)

2/7, Sarat Bose Road,“Vasundhara" 2" Floor
Kolkata-700 020, Phone : 033 4006-9588, 033 3511 5051
Mobile ; +91 9836159000 (11AM.to BPM.)

E-mail : info@knjainco.com, Web: www.knjainco.com

K N.Jain & Co.

Chartered Accountants

A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
To the Members of ;“E sl
WEGROW FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED (@) Share Capital 50.452.00 50,452.00
(b} Reserve and Surplus ; 17.986.09 14,642,861

In addition to our independent audit report to the members of WEGROW FINANCIAL SERVICES 68 438.09 65,094 .81
PRIVATE LIMITED (‘the Company”) for the year ended 31*' March 2023. In considering the RBI Share Application money pending allotment -
Notification No. DNBS. 201 /DG(VL)-2008 dated September 18, 2008 we additionally report Mon-Current Liabilities

that (a) Long-Term Bormowings ; 1,64.530.70 84,845.28

by Defered Tax Liabiliti { % =
In reference of Para 3 A {5 Dfameti e ek o 1,64,530.70 B4 845 28

Current Liabilities

(@) Trade Payables : 324.23 -

2. The company is entitied to continue to hold CoR in terms of its assetfincome pattern as {B) Other Current Liabilities 1,63,190.87 7587541
on March 31, 2023 (c) Short-Term Provisions 3 4 68561 3.525.97

3. The company is noi an Asset Finance Company (AFC) 1,568,204 51 79,501,385
4,01,173.30 2,29,441,47

1. The company is engaged in the business of non-banking financial institution and it has
obtained a Certificate of Registration (CoR- No, B-05.03201) from the Bank.

In reference of Parad B B ASSETS

1. The company is not a non-banking financial company accepting/holding public deposits 1 MNon-Current Assets
hence para 3 B is not applicable. {a) Fixed Assets

{i) Tangible Assets k 261043 332,50
(i) Intangible Assets 75.08 §7.92
268549 390.42

(B) Mon-Current Investments £ 42.875.00 17,000.00

In reference of Para3 C

1. The Board of Directors has passed a resolution for non- acceptance of any public deposit,
2. The company has not accepted any public deposits during the current financial year i.e.

3

2022-23

The company has complied with the prudential norms relating to income recognition,
accounting standards, asset classification and provisioning for bad and doubtful debts as
applicable to it in terms of Non-Banking Financial (Non- Deposit Accepting or Holding)
Companies Prudential Morms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007 and amended time to time.

. The company is not a Systemically Important Mon-deposit taking NBFC hence Prudential

Date:22™ June, 2023
Place Kolkata CA Samya Sengupta

Morms as defined In paragraph 2(1)(xix) of the Non-Banking Financial (Non- Deposit
Accepting or Holding) Companies is not applicable

For K. N. JAIN & Co.
Charered Accountants
FF Reg. Mo- 319119E

LSRR _{‘1-— L--—:l/

Partner

Membership No. 058027
UDIN:23059027BGWOPXE956

(e} Ceferred Tax Assals (Net)
(d) Lorg-Term Micrg Credit Portfolio
(&) Other Non-Current Assels

2 Current Assets
(@) Current Investment

(&) Inventortes

ey Cash and Cash Equivalents

{d) Shor-Term Loans and Advances
Short Term Micro Credit Porfalio
Other Short Term Loans and Advances

(&) Other Current Assets

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts

24,70 E7.57
33.,567.08 48,910,090
864413 £.190.00

87.846.40 68 558.50
10.616.94 5.000.00

20,889.58 8.761.79

2,73,661.99 14334547
33870 76,65
¥.808.69 31.697.98

3.13,336.90 160,882 89

TOTAL 4,01,173.30 2,20,441.47

142 B

A% per aur ﬁnpnn al even date
For K.N. JAIN & Co.
Chartered Accoumants -
Reg. No-319118E
J"__ e ;} Bishwajit D
CA Samya Sengupta DIN: 07346363
Partnar
MMembarship No. 059027
UDIN:23059027BGWOPX5956

Crate: 22nd June, 2023
Place: Kolkata

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
e \
Chitta Ranjan Barai
DIN: 0900BETT




WEGROW FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Reg, Oitice 13, Rishi Bankim Road, Nimba, 24 Parganas Morth, Kolkata - 700 049, West Bengal, India,

Corporate Ofice: AE-3492, Sector-1, Salt Lake City, Kolkata-700064

Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year Ended 31st March, 2023

WEGROW FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

Reg, Office: 13, Rishi Bankim Road, Nimta, 24 Parganas MNorth, Kolkata - 700 049, West Bengal, India.
Corporate Office: AE-592, Sector-1, Salt Lake City, Kolkata-700064

CIN: Ua?120W B1989 P TC04 7 6%

Note No.

As at March 31,
2023

As at March 31,
2022

Cash Flow Statement For the Year Ended 31st March, 2023

{ ¥ in thousands)

{  in thousands)

Revenue From Operations (Gross)

Rewvenue From Operations (Net)
Ciher Income
Total Revenue |1+2)

Expenses

(a) Finance Charges

() Employee Benefits Expense
{c) Prowvision for Loan Loss

{d) Depreciation

{e) Other Expenses

(fy Bad Debt Written-off

Total Expenses

Profit | (Lossg) before Exceptional and Extracrdinary lbems

and Tax (3 - 5}
Exceptonal items

8 Profit{ {Loss) before Extraordinary ltems and Tax (647)

9 Extragrdinary items
Profit / (Loss) before Tax (8 + 9)
Tax Expense:
(a} Current Tax Expense
(b} {Less) MAT credit

{c) Current Tax Expense relating to prior years
(d) MNet Current Tax Expense
{e) Deferred Tax

Profit ! (Loss) for the year (10 + 11)
EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE
Equity shares of par value 210/~ each
Basic

Diluted

Mumber of shares used in computing earnings per share

Basic
Diluted
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts

162

63.504.20

25.801.35

Particulars

As at March 31,
2023

As at March 31,
2022

{ 2 in thousands)

{% in thousands)

63.504.20
4,192.80

25.801.35
655.23

67,687.00

26,456.58

26,680.83
17,127 82
1,148 62
81016
15,948.70
1,056.30

8,218.35
5,493 12
1,286.08
19599
6,133.28
386.97

62,753.43

21,713.80

494387

494357

4,943.57

1.617 42

474278

474278

4,742.78

1.603.40

1.617 .42

1,603.40

1.617.42
1713

1,603.40
<702

1.600.29

1,506,368

3,343.28

3,146.40

0.66
0.53

G0.45,200
50,45,200

062
0.50

50.45.200
50,456,200

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Met Profit before Tax

Adjustment for Non Cash Expenditure:
Depreciation on Fixed Assats

Loan Loss Provision

Accrued Interest on Bormrowing
Adjustment for Non Cash Income
Adjustment of earlier Income Tax
Accrued Interest on Loan

Accrued Interest on FDOR

Operating Profit before Working Capital Change

Adjustment for

(Increase)f Decrease in Operating Assels
(Ingrease) Decrease in Micro Credit Portfolio
Other Advances/ Recoverable

Increase/ (Decrease) in Operating Liability
Cash Flow Before Extraordinary ltems

Nat Cash Flow From Operaling Activities (A)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Fixed Assets

Fixed Deposit

Met Cash Flow From Investing Activities (B)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Increass’ (Decrease) in Secuered Term Loan
Increase/l (Decraase) in Un-secured Term Loan
Froceeds from lssue of Share Capital
Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities (C)
Net Increase or Decrease in Cash and
Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

Add: Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents

Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents as per Books

494357

81018
1.14862

474278

195 98
1,286.09
581 .41

§,203.35

6,906.27

-1.14 862,02
-4 373.76
-1,685.65

-1.08,268,85
-1,752 87
-1,356.89

-1,21,021.43

-1,12,378.71

-1,14,118.08

-1,05,472.44

-3,106.23
-37.946.07

-312.56
-22,190.00

-41,051.30

-22,502.56

1,67,307.16

1,34.980.46

1,67,307.18

1,34,980.46

12,137.78
8,761.80

7,005.46
1,756.34

20,899.58

8,761.80

Ag per our Report of event date
For K.N, JAIN & Co,

Chartered Accountants
Reg. No-318118E

o ol e o X

CA Bamya Sengupta

Partner

Membership No. 052027
UIN-23059027BGWOPXE956
Date: 22nd June, 2023

Flace: Kolkata

Bishwajit Das
DiN: 07346362

Lo

B

For and on behall of the Board of Directors

piey

\}H,@,ﬂa
Chitta Ranjan Barat
DIN: 05008877

As per our Report of event date

For K.N. JAIN & Co.

Chartered Accountants .
g, No-318118E

E us gl & 94 Bishwajit
DIN: 07346363

CA Samya Sengupta

Partner

Membership Mo, 058027

UDIN: 23058027 BGWOPXE956
Date: 22nd June, 2023

Flace: Kolkata

DIN: 08008877

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
ez .b-; {

Chitta Ranjan Barai




WEGROW FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Reg. Office: 13, Rishi Bankim Road, Nimta, 24 Parganas North, Kolkata - 700 (49; West Bengal, India.
Corporate Officer AE-592, Sector-1, Salt Lake City, Kolkata-700064
CIN: UsF120WB1 989 TC 47609

NOTE NO -1 Significant Accounting policies and other explanatory information

1 @) Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
These financial statements have been prepared to comply with the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles in India {Indian GAAP), including the Accounting Standards notified under
the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, The financial statements are prepared on
accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The financial statements are presented in
Indian rupeas.

WEGROW FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Fae. Oiticet 13, Rishi Bankim Foad, Nimta, 24 Parganas North, Kolkata - 700 049, West Bengal, India.
Corporate Office: AE-392, Sector-l, Salt Lake City, Kolkata-7U0064
CIM: Ua7120WBIRESPTCM 7605
Notes forming part of the financial statemants for the year ended March 31, 2023
: Share Capital

Note 2.01
Particulars

[* in thousands)
A at March 31, 2022
Mo. of Shares Amount

A= gl March 31, 2023
M. of Shares

Amount

(i} Awthorised:

Equity shares of 10 each wih vobng rghis 62,00.000 82,000 62,000,000 92 000

(i) Issued. Subscribed and fully paid up:
Equily shares of 210 each with valing mghts
(5045200 shares af #10 each fully paid)

5045200 50452 5045200

50,45.200 50,452 5D,45,200

Interest and Dividend Income:

i) Interest income is accounted for on accrual basis except that no interest income is recognized
on Mon-Performing/Doubtiul Assets, considering prudential norms for income recognition
prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India for Non Banking Financial Companies. Interest income
on such assets is recognized when the amount is received and appropriated towards income, Equity shares with voting riafts

il Income from dividend on shares is 1aken ino account on cash basis, EAC il 2
- Number of shares 5045200 50,45.200
Stock-in-Trade:

- Amount (Rs) B0 452 v - 50,452
1) Securities acquired with the intention of Short-term holding and trading positions are Year endad 31st March, 2022
considerad as stock in frade under current assets.

- Mumiber of shares
2) In respect of securities held as stock in frade, brokerage and stamp duty are written as
revenue expendilure.
3) The securities held as stock in trade under current assets are valued at cost,

Previous Year figures have bean regrouped/rearranged wherever found necessary.

Special Reserve has been created as per the Provision of 45(1C) of the directions of the Reserve
Bank of India,

Auditor's Remuneration: Audit Fees for the Financial year Rs 60000
In terms of Amuunlirpg Standard 20, Earning Per Share has been calculaled as under.

Year Ending as on Yaar Ending as on
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

(iii) Reconeiliation of the number of shames and amount cutstanding at the beginning and at the end of
e reporting period:

Particulars

Opaning Frosh isua Bonus

Balance

Buy bach Other changes | Closing Balance

5045200 50,45,200

- Amount (Re) 50452 r . r 50,452

Terms and rights attached o Equity Shares:

The Compiny hos onky o class of equity share having (face) value of #10.00 pes shawe. Each holder of the eguity shane i entiied bo one vote par
fehare Im the event of hguwdaton of the company, the hoiders of the equity shares will be anditled to receva remaining assels of the company, ofler
distribution of AN preferenlis amounts. The distnbuton will be in proganion o the number of equity shares hald by the individusl shansholders.

{iv) Detalls of shares held by each shareholder hotding maore than 5% shares:
Class of sheres | Mame of shareholdar A= at 31t March, 2023
Number of % holding in

whares held ihat class of
ohares

An at st March, 2022
Number of  |% holding in that
shares held | clazs of shares

Eguity shares with vating rights
Particulars

(Amaunt in )

{Amount in )

Profit as per Statement of Profit & Loss (After Tax)

3343280

3146400

Transfer to Statutory Reserve Fund as per the

Basrrwayit Das
Goun Das
Turmipa Das

15,189,000
7.26.700
360,000

a0:11
1543
714

14.02.000
838 70D
360,000

2r i
16 54
714

366 000 725
2592 500 5.80

3,668,000 725
2,82 500 s.3a
Total H1,GT 200 68.73 32.60.200 6467

A5 per rnwd.-:u Ihet campity, ncluding (b6 register ol shareholdessimambens and obher detlaralion receved fram sharsholders reparding bensficis
imereat. the sbave ahareholding represants both legsl end benefcisl owmaranip of shares

Sanjoy Chandra [has
Faurka Lal Momdsl

Provision of 45{1C) of the directions of the Reserve BESGE0
Bank of India
Mo, of Equity Sharea{ﬁvemge} 5045200 5045200
Earning Per Share (Basic) 0.66 Q62

Earning Per Share (Diluted) 0.53 0.50

Schedules to the Balance Sheet as required in terms of paragraph SBB of NBFC Prudential Morms
(Reserve Bank) Directions are annexed.
As per our Report of event date

For K.N. JAIN & Co,

Chartered Accountants

Reg. No-315118E

[P L NN

CA Samya Sengupta

Partner

Membership No. 058027
UDIN-Z23055027BGWOPXE956

Date: 22nd June, 2023
Place: Kolkala

629280

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(Dafodyfle gy} . o
Bishwajit Das Chitta Ranjan Barai
DIN: 07346363 DiIN: 02008877




Mote 2.02

WECROW FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
R, Ciifice: 13, Rishi Bankim Foad, Mimta, 20 Parganas Wosth, Kolkiata - 700 049, West Bengal, India.
Corporate Office; AE-592, Sector-1, Salt Lake City, Kolkata-F0006
CIM: UAT120WELASFT CO4Taln
Motes forming part of the financial statemonts for the year ended March 31, 2073

: Resarve and Surplus

(¥ in thousands)

Particulars

As ot 318t
March, 2023

i8] Sppcigl Regerve
Balanos brough horward from ihies preveous year siobemsand 283660

Add: Proft transterrag durng the wear i Specal resare REBI 685 68
Closng bakance 350526
(b} Surplus { |Deficit] in Statement of Brofit grd Loss
Balanice browght farssrd froen e pranious year sistamant 1, 708.21
Add: Profis | {Loss) hr e year 334338

As al 318l

March, 2022

2,307.32
82828

2.936.80

BL1ES08
3148 40

15,049 48

Add: Adpustmen af Inseme Tax o earmiar year :
Less Profit fransterred bo Speciasl Raseve GE8 66

12:335 49

82828

Ciasing Balancs 14,380.83

11,708.21

17.986.09

1464281

Hate 2.03

¢ Long-Term Borrowings

¥ im thousands)

Particulars

fum 3t 3iat
March, 2023

A5 at 318t
March, P23

Long Term Secored Term Loan
Tarm Loan fom 581 EB 10281
Term Loan from PRE 9,99502
Term Loan from 108 30.303.94
Term Loan fram union Bank of india 21Tt e
Torm Loan fom FWWE 22173
Term Loan tiom KvyS 517413

40021 63
29.89p.58

4,823 19

TOTAL 1,64,530.70

B4 825 28

WEGROW FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

Corpuirate Office: AE-592, Soclor-], Sall Lake Cidy, Kolkala-Tiiy
CEM: Uo7 1 20WBIRIITOMTa ™

Motes ferming part of the financial statoments for the year ended March 31,
Mate 205 - Other Current Liabilities

Foegr. Otice: 13, Rishi Bankim Road, Nimta, 24 Parganas Morth, Kolkata - 7000049, West Begzal, Indlia

2023

(¥ in thousands)

Particulars

As af 3st
March, 2023

As at 1st
March, 3022

A Curront Matwrity of Long-term Debd
finstalmenis of Torm Loans dus within 12 months)
Torm Lean from SE
Term Loan from PHB
Term Losn ram DB
Term Loan Trgims urien Bank
Tarm Loan fom P&ANE
Tarm Laan from KWWS
Todal af (A}

TO.7E5.06
2000000
1018+ B
16565 G
2588957

582587

471800 35
2000000

G145 44

157,328,897

084177

Short-lerm Loan

dingiglments of Term Loana due wihin 12 monthal
Tarmn Loan from KWE

Taotal of (B)

4 82379

A 8887

482379

363317

Dther Lexbilities

Labililes for EFFD

Leabilias for ESI

TS5 Payabis

Insurance Satieman

SH Insurance Fees

Professional Tax Payabis

Accried Inlornst Payable

Listnibey far GST (nel)

Selury Payubile

Lisbity for Expensed
Total of {Z)

Jard
Skag
181
Ied

17791

LR
3531
B3 TH

A0 ED

10890
@k 45
2818

290 40
250
81 41
4532
3553
430 68

1.037.87

1,444 45 |

Note 2.04

i Trade Payable

Term leens from barks end other Fis ane secured by wey of hypathacation of the cutstanding |can portialie, in addition bo ihe Saed deposils Deng heid
a5 codateral security

(¥ In thousands}

TOTAL OF (A BeC)

1,63,150.67

Ta.A75.41

Particulars

Ag Bt 31st
March, 2023

A5 at Mst
March, 2022

Shart-Term koans from barks and olber Fls ane ssoured by way of hypothacaiion of the outslanding hoan porthaia,
beary held as collaleval ascurty.

Matg 2.065 ¢ Bhorl - Term Provisions

i addilicn 1o Fe

e dopasts

1# in thousands)

Peyable 1o Ansnye Finange & Inclusive Growth Pt Lid

32423

Particulars

A% at 315t
March 2023

As a1 3fst
March, 2022

324,23

Trade Payabhe Ageing a% on 37181 March 2023

Prizasion bor Incoma Tax
Promswan tor Portfoso Rk Reserve
TOTAL

1817 42
3072 10

| &0 40
1873 &Y

4,689,614

1,525.97

Less Than | year Tom Than 2
Years

[MEME Dues

Chhar Duas

Dispuied MSME Dues

|Bisputed Cther Dues

Total Trade Payobic

Fehruary, 7030

Frowision for Portfolic Risk ps per REBI Circular Mo, DNBR{PDICC No-00&03 10 11952016-17 dated 18t Septombor, 2016, updated s an 171k

Pariculars "W of Dwerdue Loan Classification
Accaunts | Amount (F in | Outstanding
thousands) | Balancae {F in
thaussnms)

Loan logs
Hagares %) a%
per REE

Loan lpss
Reserve as por
REB{F i

Curtenl loans 1,03, 741 |Sandad

Thousancs)

<30 deys past dus 1,166 |Sanderg

A1-B0 days pasi due a7g (Sandad

&1-90 daye pasl due af) [Standarn

9% 120 days. past dua Sub-5aandard
B0 | (Unsecunag

129-160 gay's past due St tandard
309 | [Unsecumd]

181-365 days pist dus Euh-Stamdard
208 [{Unsscured)

=383 dAyR Diaubitd 1% vaar
{unsecurad)

100

Total 14,735 718 547,719

274

Tha company has agophad Bie assel cassificalion ong provisonng noems prescnibod by RALin the abges moniones magier cirealae opghenbis o
WHFC.MFI The company has na lean peetiolio n Andhra Pragoeh () As pér he giodehnes 1ha company hes i provide lor aither 2% 15 af the
andstanding igan potiola of b 50% of the apgregale faan nstalimenls winch ore oveydue for mom fhan S0 days and fess (hah 180 days pus100% ol
Ihe aggragacs lzan matadments whesh are overduo for 150 days or mirs

s or 3143 5003 Provision for Porfoio Riskes required 85 par nonms wes 230,72 190, pravisian slmedy made as on 3703 2022 918 32 5710

theredon addional prowision of Fa 1149818 was made dy




WEGROW FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
e, Oifice 13, Rishi Bankim Boad, Mimta, 24 Parganas Morth, Eolkata - 700 049, West Bengal, lnddia,
Corporate Office: AE-392, Sector-l, Sall Lake City, Kolkata-7i0iod

WEGROW FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Mgy, Offices 13, Rishi Bankim Road, Mimta, 24 Parganas North, Kolkata - 700 049, Wist Bengal, India.
Corporate Office: AE-592, Sector-1, Salt Lake City, Kolkata-T00084

CIN: UsT [20WET9RSPTUI4TAA

Motes forming part of the linancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
Mate 2.07 ¢ Fiked Assels
Fined assets 414 ataled & coal netof deprecision Tha cost of an assel comprisss of (s purchase price &nd any cost dreclly mnbuiable for bringing
the assel bo s working condilion snd localion far a5 inanded use
Depreiahion ia pravidad on e sssets followng W.0 W melhod at the rales aporopriate 88 per the Companias Act 1958 In respect of acdition of fixed
meaets, depracalion is provided 8t pro-rata basis from the dale of acouisitioniinglallagan
Diwireg i current Rrnancal year Tixed sssabs worth #3108 2330 have been purchssd sul of hal angibes sssel of $34,11, 7100 and inlangibie asset
of Ris 53, 5220 Mo agsel has been disposed off during tha year

Dienails of tnad asE#s fava boen given in seperale shest s Annesure 1 10 the Note 2 07 of the Balance Sheet

Bote 2.08 i N-M—CHI‘MIIHHIEI'M I;!' |r|n1|'|.|!m5.‘l‘|ﬂ!:l
Particulars As st 3ed Asat 3181
March, 2023 | March, 2022
[Eimed Daposits:
FOR Lien Againel 581 Term Loan 14,500.00 12.000.00

FOR Lien Againgl Union Benk Term Loan 8,7540.00

FOR Lier Agsined 108 Term Loan 9.000.00 .
FRR Lien Againgl PNB Term Loan 5.000.00 500000
FOR Lien wis ESAF-SF8 5626 00 .

42 B7E.00 17, 00000

|tiolp.2.09 ; Giher ton Carrent Assets L2 In Wrerspardl
Particulars A5 at 3ist A5 at Mst

March, 2023 March, 2022

FLDG wiih Ananya Hinanca For BL/CG-Lending Operatan 284412 =i190.00

[ETERE] ,990000

Ew 210 ¢ Current Investment [ in thousands)
Particulars Asm at Jist g an Mat
March, 2023 March, 2022

FOR wilh SE1 |maturity within 12 months) 1E1E 34 500000

1061694 £,000.00

Mote 2.11 : Cash and Cash Equivalents [ in thousands)

Particulars As at 31st As at Mst
March, 2023 March, 2022

{a) Cashin Hand (As candad by the Managemani] 43747 119889
() Batances with banks
[0) SEH P Jo 5056 5070
) b curen accounts | ndan Cwergeas Bank 616586
(il I curreet aceours | Punjal National bank 88.56 1262
| in gurent accounds  Union bank of Indis BOEE AT a
{w] I curen| scoounts | Siate Bank of india 3.521.80 T.384.00
9 In Virwal Account - State Bank of india 357566
20,895,898

CIN: U671 20WBTARaPTOMM 609

MNotes te Balance Sheat as at 31st March 2023

EIXER AS3ETS
Tangilide Assets

[ Annexune-1 to Nole 2.07

Farticulars

Fumnitum & Fotures

(CompUiErs
LAC Machne

Cifice eqiprment

1,275.89T
1,985.63
17z
25162

Total

3,6090.34

In Tangihéa Assets

| Software a ‘l":zl-':'I

G0 44

Total

639,44

Grard Total

4,23u.78

Previous Year

2198

Py
- S
[ _ RO
- i
|Q HOATA 5
"‘2'_::3 .
oo _L_ o




WEGROW FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED WEGROW F v  LIMITER
Fasn, CHFiees 13, Rishi Bankim Foad, Nomsta, 24 Parganas Morth, Kolkata - 700 048, Wes) Bengal, India By Difice 13, Rishi Bankim Road, Nimta, 24 Parganas North, Kolkata - 700 049, West Bengal, [ndia
Corporate Office: AE-S92, Sector-l, Salt Lake City, Kolkata-TiXH064 Corporate Office; AE-592, Sectue-1, Salt Lake City, Kolkala-700064
O Va7 1 20WE1 984 TCIM Paly CIM: UaT 1 20WEB1989PT O Tl
Notes forming part of the financisl statemsents for the year ended March 31, 2023 Nates formbng par of e financisl statements for the year ended March 39, 2023

Mote 292 | Micro Credit Portfolio (T in theusands) |Nete 295 Revenue From Oparations (Gross) {F in thousands)

|Particulars As an 3ist As ar st |Farticulars As a1 318t As al 318t
Mareh, 2023 March, 2022 March, 2023 March, 2022

" " 51,188 .87 21,386.03
Ilnaae s mensidennd Gond) e Ln:ﬂr!-liﬁ il - 133758
Long Tesm Micro Credi Portfolic 33,557 00 48,810,508 Interest on MSME Loan :

Shori Teem Micro Crodil Pertfolic 2,73.6682.00 1,43 348 4T Commizsion on CO-Lending Operation 1.7
TOTAL {208y 3,07 219.08 1,02,257 06 Commission on B Ciperation 5430 85 69876

" — *in ; Laan Processing Charges 565813 231908
ote on Manaped Partfo Ihousands Wi i Loen R 45 85 174
Periiculars As at st A i 318t 63.504.20 25,801.35
March, 2023 March, 2022

Benking Correspandance Loan with Ananya Finence for Inclusive Growth Pl L 7547337 214 le 18 Other Income oF in thousands)
Codanding programme weih Ananya Firance for Inchusive Growth Pyt Lad 1874 . [Particutars As at 318t As l:. 3:15::
Banking Corespangencs Loan with ESAF Small Firance Bank 71.584.83 . March, 2023 March, 20
TOTAL (208 8} 15073301 33,214.31 [miErest o Inesimeni 253173 Bil1.22
Salery Reimbursement from NATS 1657 32

Inderes! an S3a8 Loan 375 14.01
4,192.80 655,23

Tatal Partfolia managed by Wagrow Financial Services Private Limiled {F in thausands)
[Farticulars s a1 3781 As atatstl
Barch, 2023 March, 2022
Owm Micro Cre Partfolia ¥07.418.08 196, 257,00 Mote 247 Einance Charges (T in thousands)
Banking Cormspondence Laan (Ananya Finence end ESF-5F5) 18072, 33,214 31 Particulars As atdisl Asat3ist
Total Micra Credit Porifolio managed by Wegrow Financial Services Pyl Lid 4 57 882,08 22547137 March, 2023 March, 2022
intorast on Loan 2370877 437678
Wote 243 Shorl-Term oiher Loans and Advances i¥ in thousands] Lean Processing Fesa and oiter Charges 2,952.08 3.241.56

Particulars A ot 315t Mg at 3181 26,660.83 821835
searcn, 2023 | March, 2022
{Ciher Loans and Advances [How 298 : Empicyes Benafis Expense (¢ in thousands)

Advancs aganst Do Renl 16870 6120 [Panticutars Az at 318t As at 315t
BAgvanca ba Siaf 171.00 1845 Margh, 2023 March, 2022

|Adwance Recoverabla in cash of in kind o for Value to be considarsd goods) Salary and Borus 15288.08 4883 62
i S Einployers Conrtabon i EPFO 1306.77 404 86

{Hate 244 . Other Current Assels [# in thousands) Empéoyess Gratudy Contnbution 12313 .
[Particuiars CPFTERF] AR at 315t L navm Salry i b o
March, 2023 March, 2022 EPFO Adminiatralive Chm 101.74 M

TDE Racevatis £A1 04 [N Empéoyers Conrisuton to E31 346,13 11978
Accrued Intares) an mvestmend 278347 415 57 17427 82
Advanoe Tax 152500 112500
Acrrund mbarest on Micrs Creds Parfalia 1.210.13 1,467 42
Focahabia from ESAF-SFB faa.oe '

Racsrvabie from Anangya Financs B20.92 £

Advanc g othars ES0.20
T.808.69

WeGrow 1"

W




WEGROW FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

Ry Otfice: 13, Rishd Bankim Boad, Mimita, 24 Parganas Morth, Kolkata - 700 049, West Bengal, Inclia,
Corporate Office: AE-382, Sector-1, Salt Lake City, Kolkata-700064
CIM: UaT1 20WB I MaPTOM TE)S

Motes lorming pan of the financial statemants for the year ended March 31, 2023

IH.M 218 : (Hher Expenses

¥ in thousands)

[Particulars

As at Mst
March, 2023

As a1 31l
March, 2022

Diractors’ Sitting Foos.

Directors’ Remuneraton and Alowences
Bank Chamges

Elecincly Charges

Stalionery and Printing

Prstege and Teiophone

O#ce Rant

Fudit Foes

Accounting and Compiance Expanses
O#ice Mambenance

Professanal and consultancy Fees
Repars and Maintonarce

Imleresi on Income Tax and TOS and ather chargas
Memizership Feas

License Fees

Business Dovelopman Expanses

il Weallsre Expensas

Expaneas for Crodit Bureay Checking
Profassions Tes

AGM ad ciher Mealing Expenses
Round Ot

EHG Mambar Weltwe Expanses
Traming and Workshea
Rafreshmant and Hospitality

Server Bar and Softwero Mainianance
Travefling Expensas

MFI Grasng Espanses

ROC Filing Fors

108.00
243033
41014
ant a2
2ara7
41842
275580
60 00
31868
1,00081
1022 54
425 60
6178
11182
1462
20262
0594
34870
105,00
1417
Q75
25246
1.089.62
124 36
463.01
258338
272.50
924

117 00
T36.80
&87.85
7704
2845
23T
1471.04
BZ 70
295,30
33230
46773
433
10704
45.05
2025
3223
794
152 99
1980

15,548,70

Mote 2.20

info

: Share application money pending allotmemnt
A 8l 318t Marcn. 2023 the Company has not reconed any amount (owards share appcaton money (owards issue of equily shares of ihe Company.

WEGROW FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

Corporabe Office: AE-392, Sector-1, Salt Lake City, Kolkata-T0064
Clitv: Ue71 200 B198YFTC O Pl
Motes forming part of the financial statemants for the year ended March 31, 2023

Mode 2.21 : Dischosures under Accounting Standards- AS18

Reg, Office; 13, Rishi Bankim FEoad, Wimta, 24 Parganas North, Kolkata - 700 (49, West Bengal, India,

Ralated party transaciions:

Detalls of related parties:
(8} Holding Cormpany

1d) Relatives of KMP

(b} Subsigeary & Faliow Subsidiaries
(el Ky Management Personnel [HMP)

MIL

Hames of related garties

L
Ml

(1) Bishwaijit Das

(i) Tumpa Das

{iii} Monal Kanti Mandal

fiw} Rl Jahn
{w) Anuradha Gupla

{wl} Ghitie Rangan Baral

(i) Gaun Das
i} Abhijit Das

Managing Deecior, Apposited on
17th Septomber, 2022 as Drector

Mon Executres Director
Hon Executive Director
Indapendant Direcior
Nom Executive Directar
Executive Direcior

thousands)

|Details of refated party transactions during the year ended 31st March, 2023 and balances outstanding as at 31st March, 2023: (R in

Particulars

Holding
Company

Subsidiarias

HMP

Relatives of
KMP

Entities in
which KMP |
Relatives of

KMP can

exercise
significant
influence

TOTAL Remarks

Related party transactions:

Dirgriors’ Sitting Feaos

Kir. Mrinal Kanh Measdal
Mr, Rahwl dahin

Mz Anuredha Gupts
Ma. Tumpa Das

Director's Remuneration and
Raimbursement of Expenses

For afiending
Board and
Comimitise
msatinge

Mr. Bighwajil Daz

Far the pencd
from 17.08 2022
|li|_31 052023

Mr. Cheila Ranan Baral

Far e pemsd
from 0104, 2022

o 31032023

2400

Mote 2.22 . Disclosures under Accounting Standards- AS20

Amount in ¥

Fariculars

Asat 315t As at 3st
March, 2023 March, 2022

Eamings per share
Hasic
Continuing operations

Value per ghare

Mat profit | (toss) for she year from continuing operations
Welghied awersga numbar of equity shares

Earnings per share from continuing operations - Basic

3343280 31,46,400
50,45200 5045 200
0.68 oe2

0.68




WEGROW FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
W, Offce: 13, Rishi Bankim Road, Nimta, 24 Parganas North, Kolkata - 700 049, West Bemgral, Incia.
Corporate Office: AE-592, Sector-1, Salt Lake City, Xolkata-700064
CIN: U7 120WE19RYFTCO4T 60
Hotes forming part of the financial statements for the year andod March 39, 2023

Parthculars As atl 3ist
March, 2023

Diluted

The diluted mwmings per share has been compuled by divkding the Net Proft Afler Ten available for Equity
Shareholders by the waighted average number of equity shares, afler giving dilutve efiect af the oulsianding
Viamanis, Stock Opfions md Cenveriibla bonds G the respective pencds. Since, the efect of the comversion of
Preferance shises was anti-dibutive, 1 has been jnored

Contt

Med prafil ¢ |oes) o the yosr frem conbnuing oparations 33.43.280 31,46.400
Less Tranader to Stabutory Reserve Fund uls 451C of RBI A, 1834 8,668,660 528,260

Prefitioss) stnbulabis jo . shareholders from continuing Oparabons {on dilution) 28, T4 620 2617120
Weighted meerage number of equity shares for Basic EPS 5045200 5045200
Add Effect af warranis, FSOPs and Convertibla bonds which are dilutive . "

Wisghted average numibar of squity shares - for Sduted EPS 50,456,200 5045200
Par valuse par sharo 15 ma2

Earnings per shara, frem continuing operations - Diluted 0.53 0.50

Note 2,23 : Disclosures under Accounting Standards; AS-22

Deforred Tax and Taxes on Incoma

Taxes on incorme have besn acecuntad for in sccordancs wil the Accounting Standard 22 of the Instilute of Charnered Accountants of India and in
aocordance wilh e provisons of Income Tax Act, 1961, Deferred tax liability 8nd assets have been recognued subject o consideniton of prudenca
and liming difarenca Dofomed tax s measured besed on The fex rates and 1he (8 Bws oracted o substantivaly enacted at the batanca sheei date.
Tha impact of chongos in deterred tax assets and lisbddies iz recognised in fha Statement of Profit & Loss. Defesrad tax assets are recognised and
[reasstssed 41 2a0l feporing dabe, based wpon Managements jusgemant as 1o whether thair raalsation is consdensd as ragsonably cortain

Calculation of Deferred Tax Liabllity [ |Assets)

WOV a8 per Companies Actupta | WOV 85 par |1, Acl up 19 Timing Rats of Tax | Deferred tax
4022023 {8 in thousands) 31.03.2023 {¥ in thousands) | difference (¥ In Liability!
trousands) (Assets) (¢

- Hitaitlal |
A B C={A-8) o E=(CxD}
2,685 49 d.011.23 {325.76) 26 00% (B4 70}

Total Delarred 1ax asset a8 on 31.03,2023 was T64,605),, delerred tax asset balance as on 31.03.2022 was 167,566/ ; net effect of Deferrod
tax assel during the financial year is (T84 695/ - P67, 566/-) = £17,129/-

Pariculars As al Iist As at 31st
March, 2023 March, 2022

Amourd n T

{Reforred Tax Liability|Asset)
Tax effect of lems constituting doferred tax latility
- Oin differance batween boak balance and tax balanos of fiaed Fusets
- On pepongune defered in tha books but afiowable for ax purposes
- On |lems included in Reserve and Surplug pending amonisabon intg the Staement of Proft and Loss

= Others

Tax effect of items constituting Deferred Tax Liability

Tax offect of items constituting Deforrod Tax Assets

- Disaliowances under Seclion 40{a}i1, 438 of the income Tax Act, 1861
- On differance betwesn book balance and 1ax belance of fixed assets

- Unabsorbed degreciation carmed forsard

- Brought forwend Dadsiness [oss0s

- Cnhers

WEGROW FINAMNCI AL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
I‘:"l'.- e 13, Rishs Bankim Road, SNimis, M Farganas Meorth, Bolkabs - 700 D49, West Benaal, Inca.
Corporate Office; AE-532, Sector-1, Sall Lake Ciry, Kaolkata- 700004
CIN: Ua? | 20WE 989 FTOM Ped
Motes forming part of the financiol statements for the year ended Mareh 31, 2023
Mots 224 Annexure Torming part of notes on account
Auditorial Remuneration Amount in ¥

Particulars As at st As atl 315t
March. 2023 March, 2022

At Fees 00.00 §2.70

lu. Contingant Lisbility and Commilinents Amount in ¥
Particulars Az a1 3ist

Marah, 2023 §  Margh, 2092 |
IF Contingent Liabilitios

&) Claim sgenst the company not acknowledge ag sebl Ml il
b Guananiess L1
2y Diher money for whach company for which eormgany caMingently liabée Ni Nil

Commitments
a)  Estimated amound of contacts remaining o be execuled on capdad sccount ad not P il
pravided for
b Uncalled sability on shares end ofher invesimants parlly pasd Nd L
21 Qe commitments (Bankmg Comespondence and Colending outstanding) 160,73 M 3324

. Expenditure on employeas drawing remuneration of Re. 200000 or More Amount in ¥

Particulars Ag at 318t A at 15t
March, 2023 March, 2022
Esgandhiure on employess drawing remunaration of Re 200000 of Mo il Hil

il Mil

. Balarce ying as deblors, creditors, loan and advances are subject 1o confirmaton 1o be racaived fom pars

. Thare are no amounts thet needod to b dizgelozed n accordance win the Micng Small and Medwm Enferprise Deveioprment Act, 2006 [ he
MSMED Act') pertaining bo micro and small enterprses For the year ended 3132 March 2022 no supplier hes infimated fhe company aboud its
sigbus B micro @ small enterprisss of its registration with 1he apprapriale authonty under MSMED Act

. Sogment Raporting
Tha Company oporains In @ single reporatie segment | & Snancing, which hes samiler nsks and retums for the purpese of AS 17 on ‘Segmen
Repertnng' The Company 8088 not hawe By reportabls geographical segmant

Discloser as por RBI Circular No-DNBR{PD)CC Mo-008/03_10.119/2016-17 dated 1st September, 2016, wpdated as on 17Tth Februsry,
2020

Avorage Annualisad Hate of injeres! 21.47%
Aw.-emgem'.m-m;ad Ciost of Borroeang Fund 1M41%
Average Annudiised Margin 0N

H. Previcus yesr hyumes have toon reclessiSediregrouped whensver necessary, 10 confirm 4 current year prasantation
Mote-2.25  © Additional Regulatory Information

The company haa wsed the bomowings from banks and fnancial instiutions e the specfic parposa far which it was taken of the balanoe sheel
date &0l fharciors e reporing under Para 8[vAj of Pa | ol Schedule-Bl of ihe Act is nod applicable o the company

{a) Title Deeds of Immovable Property not held in the name of the Company

Theea 15 no rmmiovable praperty in fhe name af the compeny Bnd thenafors he desclosure requirement wor | the Titie Deeds of Immovetis Propary
nal hekd in the neme of the Company are not applicable 1o the company in terms of Para B{Y)(1) of Part | of Schedule- of the Act

(b} The Falr Valuation andior Revaluation is based on the valuation by a Registered Valuer

Tha company hes nol revaiued #% Property, Plant and Equipment therefore the disclosure requiramant wor t the the Fair Valustion endfor
Revelualion & based on 1he valuglion by 8 Registoned Valuar ara nat applicabie 1o the company in terms of Para S{Y)(i) of Part | of Schedule-8 of

the Act

Tax effect of tems constiuting Deferrod Tax Assels (6757

[Net Deterrad Tax Liability { (Asset) (E7.57)




WEGROW FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
[y, bFee: 13, Rishi Bankim Road, Mimes, 24 Parganas Noeth, Rolkata - 700 04%, West Bengal, India.
Corporate Office; AE-592, Sector-], Salt Lake City, Kolkata-700064
Cld: UeT 1 20WE 4S9 P I rels
Motes ferming part of the financial statements for the year anded March 31, 2023
[ ¢ ] Loans or Advances granted to Promoters, Directors, KMPs and the related prates
The Cempany hes not granied any Loans or Advances in the MNafure of Loans to promaters, disscions, KNPz 2nd related party (as defined wadar
tha Companies Acty jently or severally during the year under Budit and tharnfong the disciosune requirement a5 to Loans of Advances granted o
Promoaters, Direciors, KMPs and the retated parlies in terms-of Pam 80¥)i) of Sahedule-Ill of the Act ane not applicable ta the Comparny

{4} Capital Work-In-Progress
There (s na Capital Wok-in-Progress]C-WIP} durng the curent inancial year and thereders the disciosuns requirement as to Cagital Work-in-
Progress are not apgicabla to the company in terma of Para 80Y ) of Schedule-ll of the Act

(&) Intangibie Asset Under Development
Thira is no ntangibie Asse1 Under Development dunng the curran Snancial year and iherefors the tischosure regurement as 1o Imlangitia Assel
Unigar Developmant ane not applicable o the company in terms of Para 60¥)(v) of Schedule-ill of the Act

ify Details of Benami Property held:
Mailher any procesdings kavs bean inibated nor any proceadings are panding against the Company for halding any Bensmi Froperty under he
Benami Transactions {Prohibition) Act, 1238 and the Rutes mads fherewender.

(i) Cuarterly Returns or Statemants of Current Assets and reconcifiation thereof
The Company hes bomowings from banks o finencial inslittons on the basis of sacunty of curmant asses and therelons disclosurs ragquirgmen
&8 to Quararly Returns or stabernants of cumant assets and reconciliaton thareod in tarms of Para 600 of Pet | of Schedule-lil of Ihe Act are
nol appicable o te Company

{h} Wiltul Defaulter
The Camparny has ot baan declered a3 Wil Defauller by any Bank or Financia Instiulions or oiher lender and iharetors, he disciosuna
reguinament B5 to Wilkuf Disfauter in terms of Para &0 )il of Schedule-lll of the Act are not applicable o the company

(i} Folationship with Struck Off Companies
The Comgany has not entered into iransactkons with companins streck off under Secton 248 of the Companies A, 2013 or Secton 660 of
Companies Acl, 1958 and therefore disclosure requirement &8 to Retationship with Struck OF Companies in terms of Para 8{¥){u} of Schedula-il
of {he Act gre ot applicabée 1o the Company

(j1 Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
The Company nevar Bomowed any money rom sy lendars and therefone nedher (he registration of charges ner the satistection of charges wars
required with Ragstrar Of Companias and hance disciosurs requrement 83 1o Registration of Charges o Satsfaction with Regstrar of
Companies in terms of Para 6{Y)[x) of Schegule-I of the Act are not applicable 1o ihe Company

{k} Compliance with Number of Lavers of Companies
Ma invesimant has beer mads n companes beyond the spesific layers, tus he discosure requirament wr | Complience wih number of lepers
of Comprries i tems of Pars S(Y)Gx) of Part | of Sehedule-il of the Actare not applicable io the Company

I.i“ Kaey Financial Ratios

Ralias [Wemeralor  |Denomenator  |Gurend Penod  |Previcus Penod [% Variance

Remarks, if
VErIENoe more
|than 25%

Curman rirdio Currani ] A%
Labilites

Snarehakders 3, 13% |Borming of kind
Equuty |subsaianissy
ncreased duning
the year b
increased landing
oparton

Diebt-aquity raho

Nobt Servica Coverage Ralio Earnings Tha company is a NBFC-MFI company hes borrawed fund e an
available |anging 1o the clisnts, repayment of borgwed fund has mede from
for deit repayment of loan instalment by (he clienls

Returm on Equity Mt Profits 0 D 0 D4E 1%
ofier fanes

Praferance
Diivadaand

Irvenlory Turnover Ratio Coat ol
poods soid

Trade recaivabies tumaover rabig Ao
Accounls

Trade pawables turmoyer s Ayerage
Trade
Payvalées

WEGROW FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of tha fi

Py, Urifices 13, Rishi Bankim Boad, Mimta, 24 Farganas Noeth, Kolkata - 700 (49, West Benpgl, lndia.

[._"|_1r|!|_1r..1|:.|_-ﬂ|':l"i.;u.-.' AE-592, Sector-1, Salk Lake City, Kolkata=700063
CIN: Ua7120WE1 989 F TCOMTals

Met capital urmawer raho

Nel Sales Werkng

Capial

nanclal statemants for the year ended March 31, 2023

0.56

0.0

51089 50% | Turncwar

mcreased ounng
the year

Mal profil ratio

Ml

Salesincom

0.05

DOperabonsl cosl
mcrased dunng
1he yesr

Ritum on capital amployed (ROCE)

Capital
Employed

0.1

Fledged
investment
Bgaing! bomwing
has increased
dunng th ymar

Particulars

M. Asset and labiliy Management
Maturity Pastern of

cortain Assets and Liabilities as on 3

1-30 days, |1-2

April 23 months,
Mgy 23

June,23

2-31 months, |3-4 months,

Juty 23

1gt March, 2023

Amount in ¥

4-6 maonths,
Aug & Sept, 22

B yoars

Barravwang from
pank and Cihar s

Advance Micio
Credit

Finesd Desmosil

11,830

11,969

14,972

28,887

18,588

JEL

Reg Mg-2191191F

Partnr

[Place Holkata

As per our Repaort of event date
Far KN, JAIMN & Co,
Chemerad Accountants

CA Samya Sengupta

Membership Mo (5802 F
LIDIN 2305802 FBOWOPKEEE
Dalg: 22008 Jung 2020

Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors

DIN: D7 345363




Reqg. Office: 13, Rizhi Bankim Road, Mimta, 24 Parganas North, Kolkata - 700 043, West Bengal, India,
Corporate Office: AE-582 Sector-l, Sall Lake City, Kolkata-700064
CIN: UB7T120WB1989PTCO47609
Notes to the Balance Sheet of a Non-Deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Company (2022-23)
{As required in terms of Paragraph 13 of Non-Banking Financial (Mon-Deposit Accepling or Holding)
Companies Prudential Morms (Reserve Bank) Directions (¥ in Thousands)

WEGROW F CIAL SERVICES T IT

Regq. Office: 13, Rishi Bankim Road, Nimta, 24 Parganas North, Kolkata - 700 049, West Bengal, India.

Corporate Office: AE-592, Sector-l, Salt Lake City, Kolkata-700064
CIN: UGT120WB1888PTC047609

PARTICULARS AMOUNT

Outstanding Overdue

Liabilities Side
Loans & Advances availed by the NBFC inclusive of interest
(a) Debentures Secured

Unsecurad

{Other than falling within the meaning of

Public Deposits)
(b Dreterred Credits o
{c) Term Loans 3.26.683
(d) Inter-corporate Loans and Borrowings =
(e) Commercial Faper -
() Public Deposils .
Lg] Other Loans {Specify Nature) -

Amount
Assets Side Outstanding

Long Term Investments
1 Quoted
i} Shares
(a) Equity
(b} Preference
il) Dwebanture and Bonds
i} Units of Mutual Funds
v} Govemment Securifies
y) Others (Please Specify)
¢ Unguoted
i) Shares
(&) Equity
(b} Praference
ily Dwebeniure and Bonds
i) Units of Mutual Funds
ivl Gowvemment Securities
v Others (Term Deposil with schedule Banks)

Braak-up of Loans & Advances including Bills Receivables
[Other than those includes in (4) below]:
(a) Secured

(b} Unsecured

Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (2) and {3) abave

Category Amount net of Provisions

Erzak-up of Leased Assets and Slock on hire and other

assels counting towards AFC Activities

i} Lease Assels including Lease rentals under Sundry Debtors
{a) Financial Lease
(b) Operating Lease

il Stock on hire including Hire charges under Sundry Debtors
(@) Assels on Hire
{b) Repossessed Assels

il} OMher Loans counting towards AFC Activities
{a) Loans where assets have been repossessed
(b) Loans other than (a) above

Secured Unsecured

Total

1 Related Parias
{8) Subsidianes -
(b) Companies in the same group -
{c} Cther related partias .

2 Other than refated parties 3,07,218

1,07,219

Total 307,219

3,07,219

Imvestor group-wise classification of all investments (current and lang term)
shares and securities {both guoled and unguoted)

Category Provisions)

Break-up of Investmenis
Current Investmeants
1 Quotad
I} Sharas
{a) Equity
{b) Preference
i) Debenture and Bonds
i} Units of Mutual Funds
iv) Government Securities
vl Others (Please Spacify)
2 Unguated
iy Shares
{a) Equity
{b) Profarance
i) Debenture and Bonds (At Cost)
jii} Units of Mutual Funds
ivj Government Securities
y} Others (Term Deposit with schedule Banks)

Book Value [Market Value/Break-up
{Net of or NAV

or Fair value

1 Related Farties
{8) Subsidiaries
{b) Companies in the same group
(o} Other related parties

2 Other than related parties

Other Infarmation

A

Pariculars Outstanding

mount

i} Gross Non-Ferforming Assets
(a) Related Parties
(b} Other than Related Parties
i} Met Non-Performing Assels
{a} Raelated Parties
(k) Other than Related Parties

i} Assels acquired in satisfaction of Dabt

WeGrow
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